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NOTICE

NOTICE s hereby given thal the 23rd Annual General Meeting of the Members of
GLANCE FINANCE LIMITED will be held at Azad Mahila Sangh, Plol No.91, Road
No.25, Sian (W), Mumbai —400 022 on Friday 20th September. 2017 at 09.00 A.M. to
transact the fallowing business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. ADOPTION OF AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENS
To receive. consider, approve and adopt the Audited Financlal Statements for the

financial vear ended 31st March, 2017 and the Reports of the Directors and
S liditors therean

2. APPOINTMENT OF ADIRECTOR
To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Tushar Agarwal, (DIN. 00043184) who relires
by rotation and. being eligible, offers himselffor re-appointment.

3 TO APPOINT STATUTORY AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY AND FIX THEIR

REMUNERATION.
To consider and, if thought fit, lo pass the following Resolution as an Ordinary

Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 and other applicable
provisions, If any; of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') and The Companies (Audil
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, Mis Amar Bafna &
Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 114854W), be and Is
hereby appointed as Auditors of the Company in place of the retinng auditors P KJ
& Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 124 115W), to hold office from
the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (AGM') till the conclusion of the
Twenty Eighth (28th) AGM to be held in 2022 (subject to ratification of thesir
appointment al every AGM, If so required under the Act), at such remunerabion
including applicable taxes and out-of-pocket expenses, as may be mutuatly
aqgreed between the Board of Directars of the Company and the Auditors

SPECIALBUSINESS

4. To Change In Designation Of Mr Shrpal Choudharn (DIN. 00403872) From
Additional Indapendent Director To Independent Director

1
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To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without medifications, the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 149, 150, 152 read with
Schedule IV and any other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013 including any statutory modification{s} or re-enactment thereof for the time
bemng m force and Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules,
2014, Mr Shripal Choudhari (DIN: 00403872}, who was appointed as an Additional
Director ofthe Company w.e f. 28th November, 2016 by the Board of Directors and
who holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting pursuant to Section
161 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and In respect of whom the Company has
received a notice In writing from a member under Section 160 of the Comparies
Act, 2013 signifying his intention to propose Mr. Shripal Choudhari as a candidate
for the office of a Directer of the Company, be and is hereby appointed as an
Independent director of the Company, nol fiable fo retire by rotation and to hold
office for five consecutive years for a term up to the conclusion of the 28th Annual
General Meeting of the Company in the Calendar Year 2022."

By order of the Board of Directors,
ForGLANCEFINANCE LIMITED

Tushar Agarwal
Whole Time Director
{DIN: 00043184)

Place: Mumbai.
Date: 14th August, 2017
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NOTES!:

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Mesting (fhe “Meeting) is
entitled to appointa proxy to attend and vote on a poll Instead of himseif and (he proxy nesd
nat be a Member of the Cornpany. The (nstrumant appointing the prosty should, however, be
depusited at the Registered Office of the Company not iess than forty-aight hours before
the commencement of the Meeting.

A persan can act as a proxy an behall of Members not exceeding fifty and halding In tha
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying
vating rights A Mamber holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting nghts may appeint a single person as proxy and such persan
shall not act as a proxy for any other parson ar Shareholder

(Garporate members (ntending to send heir authonsed representatives 1o attend he
Meeling are requested to send Lo the Company a certifiec copy of the Board Resolution
pursuant Section 113 of the Companies Acl, 2013 authanzing their representative toattend
and vote ih their behall st the Meating,

Mermbers are requested ta bring Iheir attendance slip along wilth their copy of Annual
Report toite Mesting

I case of joint holders attending the Meeting, enly such joint holder who'ls kigher in the
arder of names will be entitied 1o vola:

The Company has notified closure of Register of Members and Share Transter Books from

Saturday, September 23, 2017 to Friday, Septernber 29, 2017 {bath days inclusive) for
determining the names of members eliglble for dividend on Equity Shares, if-deciared at a
feeting

Members holding shares In electronic lorm are requisted to infimate [mmediately any
change in their Address or Bank mandates o (heir Dapasitory Participants with whorn they
are mamtaining their Demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form are
requested to advise any change in their Address of Bank mandales immediataly to the
Company {Link Infime India Pvt, Lid

The Securilies and Exchange Board of Indla |SEBI) has mandated the submission of
Permanent Accounl Number (PAN) by every Parlicipant In Securities Markel Members
Halding shares in electrone lorm are; therefore, requested (o submit their PAN 1o fheir
Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their Demal accounts, Members
Halding shares in phystcal form can subnilt therr PAN to the Company d Uk (rtime Inedia
Byt Lid. 01049, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbal —400 083

hembers halding shares In single name arnd physical [orm are adwvised to make nomination
in respect of shareholding in the Company, Members can avall of the Namination faciliby by
filing Form SH-13 with the Company or lts Registrar. Biank forms will be supplied an
request In cage of shares held in Demat form, the nomination has to be lodged with their
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DP: Where the Nomination is made in respect of Ihe Securities held by more than one
person jointly, all joint holders shall logether nomirate in Form No, SH-13 any person as &
Naominee.

Members who hold shares in physical form in multiple (olios in identical names or joint
hiolding in the same arder of names are requested to send the share certificates to Wis: Link
Intime India Private Limited, for consalidation inle a single folle

Details of Ihe Director retiing by rotation and seekirig re-appointmenl as per the
Companies Act 2013 section 152(6).

Name of Director Mr. Tushar Agarwal

Date of Birth I 02.07 1967

Date of Appointment 07/10/2002

Qualification B. Com, CA

Expertise in Epeciﬁc Taxation , Finance & Banking

functional ares and years,

List af Olher Directorship held Glance Finanoe Lid,
{excluding foreign, private &
section 8 companies)

Chairman/Member of the il
Commitiees of the Board of
Dhrectors of the Compary.

Chairman/Member of the Ml
Committes(s) of Board of
Directars of other Companies
i which heis a Direclor

No. of shares held in the | s64200
Campany

Pursuant to provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 af the
Companies (Managemenl and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended by the
Companies (Management and Administration) Amendmeni Rules, 2015 and as per
Regulation 44(3) of SEBI (Lisung Obligations and Disclosure Requirements). the Company
has provided e-voting facllity for members to cast their vate electronically from the place
otherthatAnnual Genersl Meeting (“remote e-vating”).

The instructions for Members for voting electronically are as under.
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR E-VOTING

Purauant to provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the
Companies {Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended by the
Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and as per
Regulation 44(3) of SEB| (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 2015 the
Company 15 pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote by
electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The
facility of casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a
place other than venue of the AGM (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by Ceniral
Depository Services {India) Limited (CDSL).

The Cempany has approached COSL for providing e-voting services through our a-
voting platform. In this regard, your Demat Account/Folic Number has been enrolled by
the Company for your parlicipation in e=vating on resolution placed by the Company on
e-Vating system '

The Notice of the Annual General Meeting (AGN) of the Company inter alia indicating
the process and manner of e-Voting process along with printed Attendance Slip and
Proxy Form can be downloaded from the link www.evotingindia.com or
www.glancefinance . com.

The remate e-voting period commences on September 26, 2017 (10:00 AM) and ends
on Sepiember 28, 2017 (5:00 PM). During this peried shareholders' of the Company,
may cast their vote electromeally, The remote e-voling module shall be disabled for
vating thereafter. Once the wole on 3 resolution 1s cast by the shareholder, the
shareholder shall not be allowed to change it subseguently.

The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their shares of the Paid up Equity
Share Capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of September 22, 2017, any
persor, who acquires sharas of the Company and become member of the Company
after dispatch of the notice-and holding shares as of the cut-off date | e. September 22,
2017, may obtain the login |D and password by sending a reguest at
rnt. helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

The facility for voling lhrough Polling Paper shall be made avallable at the AGM and the
members attending the meeting wha have not casl their vote by remate e-yoting shall
be able to exercise theiright at the meeting through Polling Paper.

€n
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PROCEDURE FOR REMOTE E-VOTING:

The Remole Yoling period begins on 26th September, 2017 (10.00 am) and ends on
28th September, 2017 (05.00 pm). During this period shareholders' of the Company,
holding shares either in physical form or In-demalerialized form, as on the cut-off date
e 22nd September, 2017, may casl thair vote electrenically. The e-voling module shall
be disabled by COSL for voting thereafler

The instructions for Shareholders veting electronically are as under:-

(1)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

The voting penod begins on 26th September, 2017 (10.00 am)and ends
on.28th September, 2017 (06.00 pm) During this perod shareholders'
of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cui-off date of 22nd September, 2017
may casttheir vote elecironically. The e-voting module shall be disabled
by COSL for voting thereafter,

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the Meeting date would
niot be enlitied tovote at the Mesting venue

The Shareholders should |og on to lhe e-voling website
www.evotingindia.com,

Clickon Shareholders

Mow Enteryour User D
a. ForCDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 10,
b. For NSDL; 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digits Client |D,

. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number
registered with the Company.

Next enterthe Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to
www.evotingindia com and voted on an earlier vating of any company,

then your existing password is to be used.

|f you are afirst time user follow the steps given below:
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For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax
Department (Applicable for both demal shareholders as wel| as
physical shareholders)

+ Members who have nol updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the
sequence number which is printed on Postal Ballot /
Attendance Slip Indicated in the PAN field

Dividend

Bank

Cetails
OR Date
of Birth
(DOB)

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth {in dd/mmiyyyy
format) as recorded In your demat:account or in the company records
fnerder Lo login,

« |f both the details are not recorded with the depository or
company please enter the member i / folio number In the
Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (iv)

(ix)
(x)

()
{xii)

{xiil)

fxiv)

(2v)

After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT™ tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the
Company selection scresn. However, members holding shares in
demat form will now reach 'Password Creatlon' menu wherain they are
required to mandatorily enter their login password in lhe new password
field. Kindly note thal this password Is to be also used by the demat
holders for voting lor resolutions of any other company o which they
are eligible to vote; provided that company opis for e-voting through
CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password
with ‘any other person and take utmost care to keep your password
confidential,

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used
only for e=vating on the resolutions contained Inthis Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant GLANCE FINANCE LTD on which
you choose to vote,

On the yoting page, you will sée "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and
against the same the option "YES/NQ" far voling. Selectthe optior) YES
or NO as desired The option YES impiles thal you assent to the
Resolutionand aption NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution

Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire
Resolulion details.

After selecting Lhe resolution you have decided to vote on. click an

v
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[}
{xwii)

{xwlil)

"SUBMIT" A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm
your vate, click gn "OK", else to change your vole, click on "CANCEL"
and accordingly modify vour vole.

Onee you "CONFIRM your vote on the resalution, you will not be

allowed Lo madify your vole.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to

print” optlon onthe Voting page '

if a demat account hoider has forgotien the login password then Enter

the User |ID and the Image verification code and click on Forgot

Password & enter the detalls as prompled by the system,

Nete forMon— Individual Shareholders and Custodians

- Non-Indlvidual shareholders (Le other than Individuals, HUF, NRI
ale.) and Cuslodian are reguired 1o log on to www-evolingindia.com
and register themselvas as Corporates.

+ Ascanned copy of the Registration Forny bearing the stamp and sign
of the entity should be emailed to helpdesk evoling@cdslindia.com.

+ Afterrecenving the login details a Compliance User should be created
sing the admin login and password. The Compliance User would be
able to link the account(s) forwhich they wish to vete on

= The lisl of accounts linked in the login should he mailed to
helpdesk.evoting@@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts
they would be able to casttheir vote.

« Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA)
which they have issued in favour of the Custadian, if any, should be
uploaded in PDF farmat in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the
same.

I, case you have any queries or Issues regarding e-voling, you may refer lhe
Freguently Asked Questlons ("FAQs") and e-voling manual available at
www. avolingindia com, under help section or write an email to
heipdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

By order of the Beard of Directors,
For GLANCE FINANCE LIMITED

Sl

TusharAgarwal
Whole Time Director
(DIN: 000432184)

Place: Mumbal
Crate 14ty August 2017
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013.

ITEMNO.4

Mr. Shripal Choudhari (DIN: 00403872), Director retires by rotation at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting. In terms of Section 148 (10) of the Act. an
Independent Director may be appointed by a Company for a consecutive period of 5
years. |t Is, therefore, proposed that Mr, Shripal Choudhan (DIN : 00403872) be
appointed as an In_dependént Director of the Company for a consecutive period of 5
years at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting for a term up ta the conclusion of the
2ath Annual General Meeting of the company.

Mr. Shripal Choudhari (DIN : 00403872) is a commerce graduate and holds
diplomain Wire and Cable form Wire Association International USA.

A Notice along with the deposit of Rs. 100,000/~ (Rupees One Lac only} as.
required by Section 160(1) of the Companies Act 2013 has been recelved from the
member proposing the appointment candidature of Mr. Shripal Choudhari (DIN .
00403872 as Director afthe Company.

The Company has also received declaratian from Mr. Shripat Choudhari (DIN
00403872) thatthe he meets with the criteria of independence as prescribed under sub-
section (6)of Section 149 of the Act.

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Shripal Choudhar (DIN : 00403872 fulfilis the
conditions for appointment as Independent Directors as specified in the Act. Mr. Shripal
Choudhari (DIN : 00403872) |s independeanlof the management of the Company.

Wr. Shripal Choudhari (DIN ' 00403872) is not disqualified frm being appointed
as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 and has given his
consenttoactasa Director,

The brief resume and ather details of Mr. Shripal Choudhari (DIN 1 00403872)
as required under Regulation 36(3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obiligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015is attached to the Notice.

Yourdirectors recommend Ihe resolution at tem no. 4 for your approval.

Mr. Shripal Choudhari [DIN © 00403872) 1s interested In the resolution since It
pertains to his appointment. None of the other directors or key managerial personnel of
the Company or their relative are in any way concerned or interested in (he said
resolution
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Bv order of the Board of Directors,
For GLANCE FINANCE LIMITED
Sdi-

TusharAgarwal

Whole Time Director

(DIN: 00043184)

Place Mumbal
Diate: 14h August, 2017

DETAILS PURSUANT TO REGULATION 36(3) OF THE SEBI (LISTING
OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENT) REGULATIONS, 2015 IN
RESPECT OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINMENT / RE-APPOINTMET.

Mr. Shripal Choudhari
Additional Independent Director

Mr. Shripal Choudharl (DIN = Q0403872) is an Additional Independent Director of
Glance Finance Limited,

Mr Shripal Choudhari is a commerce graduate and holds diploma in Wire and Cable
form Wire Associateion International USA. He started his career with world's best cable
company in USA "NOKIA" al Atlanta, during the last 29 years he is associated as key
person In EMGEE cables and Communications Limiled and its group companies and
was actively involved in the research and Development and Marketing of the produets.
He was actively involved In development of number of products i.e. Cadium, Copper
Catenary, Wire, PVC Winding Wires. Fire Alarm Cables. Auto Cables. Special
Submersible Winding Wires and Cables, Coax & Fiber Optic for CATY ete.

Mr. Shripal Choudhari is not related 1o any of the other directors of the Board.
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DIRECTORS'REPORT

Your Directors are pleased to presenl their 23rd Annual Report on the business and
operations of your Company along with the audited Financial Statements- for the
Financial Year ended March 31, 2017. The Statemen! al Accounts, Auditors’ Report.
Board's Report and attachment thereto have been prepared in accordance with the
provisions contained in Section 134 of Companies Acl, 2013 and Rule & of the
Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014

FINANCIALRESULTS
The Financial highlights for the year ended March 31, 2017 are summarized helow
(Rs. in Lacs)

| PARTICULARS 2016-2017 2015-2016
Gross Income 937.33 1358.75
Profit before Depreciation & Tax(PBOT) 42 86 42.14
Less: Depreciation 8.35 10.19
Profit before Taxation 34.51 31.95
Less: Current Tax 13.40 2.80
Add/Less: Deferred Tax (16.50) (2.28)
Add: Earlier vears adjustments (8.19) 1.39
Net Profil 45.80 30.04

OPERATIONS

During the year the gross income of the Company was Rs. 8.37 ¢rores as compared 1o
Rs. 13,60 Crores in the previous year

SHARE CAPITAL

The paid up Equity Share Capital as on 31st March, 2017 was Rs.3,02,52,000, During
the year under review, the Company has nol issuad any shares with differential rights
astodividend., voting or otherwise or converlible debentures.

DIVIDEND

With a view to conserve funds for the operations of the company, your Rirectars have
nol recommended any dividend on the Equity Shares Tor the financial year under
review.
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TRANSFER TO RESERVES

Your Board has fransferred an amount of Rs. 9, 18 1136 to the Reserve fund
maintained under Section 451C of the RBIAct, 1934 Post transfer of profits to reserve
fund, your Board proposes fo retain Rs. 36, 54,453/~ r the Profit and Loss Acoount

DIRECTORS

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Act, Mr. Tushar Agarwal
({DIN'00043184), Whole Time Direclor of the Company retires by rotation and being
eligible and not being disqualified under Saction 164 of the Companies Act. 2013, offers
himself for re-appeintment.

Mr. Bharmal Lodha (DIN® D0043298) Independent Director of the Company resigned
from the Directorship of the Company w.e.f 31/05/2016 vide Resolution passed at the
Board Meeting held on 13th June, 2016,

Wr. Shripal Choudhar (DIN: 00403872} has been appointed as Additional |ndependent
Director of the Company w.e.f 28/11/2018.As an Additional Director, Mr, Shripal
Chaudhari holds office up lo the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being
eligible, offers himself for appointment as a Director to be designated as an
Independent Director.

Notice pursuant to Section 160 of the Act has been received from a Member along with
the requisite deposit proposing the candidature of Mr. Shripal Choudharl for his
appointment as an Independent Director at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The
Board recommends for his appointment '

The Directors regret lo report about the sad demise of Shri Hasmukh Gandhl, an
independent Director of the Company, on 24lh May, 2017 The Directors record their
whole-hearted appreciation of the valuable contribution made by him during his long
tenure as directorin the Company

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Company has not employed any individual whose remuneration falls within the
purview of the limits prescribed under the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies
Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section
197(12) of the Act read with Ruie 5{1) of the Companies (Appoiniment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnél) Rules, 2014 in respect of ratio of
remuneration of each Direclars Lo the Median remuneration of the Employees of the
Campany lor the Financial Year will be made available for inspection at its Registered
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Office of the Company during the working hours for a period of twenty one days before
the date of Annual General Meeting of lhe Company pursuant 10 section 136 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and members, If any interested in obtaining the details thereof
shall make specific request to the Company Secretary of the Company and
Compliance Officer of the Company in this regard.

BOARD & COMMITTEE MEETINGS

a) Board Meefing and Attendance
During the financial year 2018-17, Six Board Meetings were heid on 03rd May,
2016, 13th June, 2016, 12th August, 2016, 10th November, 2016, 28th
November, 2016 & 06th February, 2017. Details of attendance al the Board
Mame Category | No of Whether | Dirse- Chair: Merm-
Board attended [ torship | man- biarship
Meetings | last in other | shipin in Com-
gtiended | AGM Public Comm-- | mittess
during netd on Lirryited Itteesof | of
the 30/09/ Comp- | Boards | Boards
year 2016 anigs of othar | of other
2015- Fublic Public
17 Limited - | Limiled
Compa- | Gompsa-
nigs nies
Mr. Tushar Agarwal | Promoler 5 Yes Mil il il
(Whole Time Director) | Executive
Dirgcior
Mr MarendraArera | Executive B Ve il Ml Hil
{(Whole Time Directer)| Director
Ms Mamta Thakkar |Executive B Yes Nil il Ml
(Whole Time Direclor) | Director
Mr. Bharmal Ladha | Nen-Execulive NA il Mil Wl
Independent '
Mr. Hasmukh Gandhi | Nan-Exasulive B Yes 2! M ]
Indenendent
Mr, Milind Gandhi MNon:Executive i Mo : B il Il
Independenl
Mr. Shripal Choudhar | Additionzl { LA, R NIl Ml
intlependant
Dirtzcio)
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Meeting, Directorship in cther Companies and Membership in Committees
thereof of zach Director are as follows;

Mate: Directorshipin other Public Limited Companies
: Hardizasile and Waud Manufacturing Company Limited
Asian Star Company Limited
e Asian Star Company Limited

R Emgee Cables and Communications Lid.

fr) Audit Committee Meeting and Attendance

During the Financial Year 2016-17, total four (4) Audit Committee Meetings
were held on 03rd May, 2016, 12th August, 2016, 10thNovember, 2018, and
g6th February 2017

The Board has well-gualified Audit Committee with majority of Independent
Directors including Chairman. They possess sound knowledge on Accounts,
Audit, Finance, Taxalion, Internal Controls ete. The details of the Composition
ofthe Audit Commiliee asan 31sl March, 2017 areas follows:

CHAIRMAMN : *#Mr. Hasmukh Gandhil
MEMBERS _**Mr. ShripalChoudhari
bdr. Milind Gandhl

Nate: "M Hasmukh Gandhl was appointed as the chairman of the Audit Commitiee
we f31.05.2016 vide Resolution passed in the Board Meeting held on 13.06.2016in
place of Mr. Bharmall.odha who resigned w.e.£31.05.2018

** Mr. Shripal Choudhari (DIN: 00403872) Member of the Committee appointed as an
Additional Independent Director of the Company,w.e.f. 28/11/2016

#The Directors regret to report about the sad demise of Shri Hasmukh Gandhi, an
Independent Director of the Company, an 24th May, 2017, The Directors record their
whole-hearted appreciation of the valuable contribution made by him during his long
tenure as director inthe Company,
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The Audit Committee was recanstituted and Mr. Milind Gandhi was appointed as the
Chairman of the Audit Committee.

The attendance at the Meeting is asunder

Name of the Member No. of Meetings Attended

Mr. Bharmal Lmi_ha_
Mr. Hasmukh Gandhl
W Milind Gandhl
Mr. Shripal Choudharl

=

Y SR O -

The Campany Secretary of the Company-acts as Secretary of the Committee.

During the year, there are no Instances where the Board had not accepted lhe
recommendations of the Audit Committee.

¢} Nomination & Remuneration Committee Meeting and Attendance

During the Financial Year 2016-17, totally two (2) Nomination & Remuneration
Committee Meeting were held on 28th November, 2016 and 06th February,
2017

The Company has duly constituted Nomination & Remuneration Commitiee 10
align with the requirements prescribed under the provisions of the Companies
Act. 2013; and Regulation 19 of Listng Obhgations and Disclosure
Requirements, 2015

The detaiis of the Composition ol the Nomination & Remuneration Commitles
are as follows

CHAIRMAN : *#Mr. Hasmukh Gandhi
MEMBERS **Mr Shripal Choudhari
rAr Milind Gandhi

Nate: *Mr. Hasmukh Gandhi was appointed as the chairman of the Audil Commitiee
w.e.f 31,05,2016 vide Resolution passed in the Board Meeting hald on 13.06.2016 in
place of Mr Bharmal Lodha whoresigned we.f31 05.2018

** Mr. Shripal Choudhari (DIN: 00403872) Member of the Committee appainted as an
Additional Independent Directorof the Company, w.e.i 28/11/2016.

# The Directors regret to report about the sad demise of Shri Hasmukh Gandhi, an
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Independent Dirsctor of the Company, on 24thMay, 2017. The Directors record their
whole-hearted appraciation of the valuable contribution made by him during his long
tenure as director inthe Company,

The attendance at the Meeling is as under

Name of the Member No. of Meetings Attended

Mr. Hasmukh Gandhi
Mr. Milind Gandhi

Mr. Bharmal Lodha
Mr. Shripal Choudhar

= B o R I T

Fthe Board has [ramed a policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Seniar
Management and their Remuneration. The policy provides for determining
gualifications, poesitive atiributes, and independence of a Director

i) Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

The Company has duly constituted Stakeholders Relationship Committee to
align with the requirements prescribed under the provisions of the Comparnies
Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reguiremenis, 2015

The details of the Compesition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committeeare
as follows:

CHAIRMAM - “g#Mr. Masmukh Gandhl
MEMBERS ™"Mr Shripal Choudhari
Mr Milind Gandhi

Nate: *Mr. Hasmukh Gandhi was appointed as the chairman of the Audit Committes
we.f31.05.2016 vide Resolutlon passed in the Board Meeting held on 13.06.2016 in
place of Mr. Bharmallodha who resigned w.e £31.05.2016

" M Shripal Ghoudhari (DIN: 00403872) Member of the Committee appointed as an
Additional Independent Director of the Coampany, w.e.t, 28/11/2016.

ff The Directors regrel to reporl about the sad demise of Shri Hasmukh Gandhi, an
Independant Direclor of the Company, on 24th May, 2017, The Directors record their
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whole-hearted appreciation of the valuable contribution made by him during his long
tenure as director in the Company

The attendance atthe Meeting is as urider.

Name of the Member No. of Meetings Attended
Mr. Hasmukh Gandhi 4
| Nir. Millnd Gandh 4
Mr. Bharmal Lodha 0
Mr Shripal Choudhari i

9. BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to Section 178(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee has carried out evaluation of performance of every
Director The Board has carried out an Annual performance evaluation of jts
own performance, of the Directors individually as well as evaluation of the
working of its various Committees. The performance evaluation of Independent
Director was carriad out by the entire Board exeluding he Director being
evaluated. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and Non-Independent
Directorwas carried out by the Independent Director at fheir separate Meeting

10. KEY MANAGERIALPERSONNEL :

The Key managerial personnel in the company as per Seclion 2(51) and 203 of
the Companies Act, 2013 ars as follows

Mr. Tushar Agarwal: Whele Time Director
Mr. Narendra Arora: Whole Time Directar
Ms Mamta Thakkar Whole Time Direcior

CS Pragati Laad resigned from the post of the Company Secretary and Compliance
officer of the Company w.e.f. 30th May, 2017.

Ms, Kunjal Singh'is been apponted as Company Secrelary and Compliance Officer of
the Company with effect from July 26, 2017 pursuant to Section 203 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Regulation 6(1) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015
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11.

DECLARATION BY AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR(S) AND RE-

APPOINTMENT, IF ANY

12,

13,

14.

The: Company has received declaration from dll the Independent Directors
under Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 In respect of Meeting the
critena of Independence provided under Section 149(6) of the sald Act,

POLICY ON DIRECTORS'APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

The Company's policy on Directors Appointment and Remuneration including
critera for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a
Director and other matlers provided under sub-section (3) of Section 178 of the

Compames Act, 2013 Is available on Company's website al the link

www.glancefinance.com
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALY SIS REPORT

Managemen! Discussion and analysis Report for the year under review, as

stipulated under Regulation 34(2)(e) of SEBI Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirernents, 2015 Is annexed herewith as "Annexure &7
AUDITORS
STATUTORY AUDITORS:

Misl. P KJ & CO. (Firm's Rea. No. 124115W) Chartered Accountants: have
heen the Auditors of the Company since FY 2007-08 and have completed a
term of len years Their term as audilors Is up to the conclusion of the
farthcoming AGM. In accordance with the provisions of Section 139 of the Act,
Mis. Amar Bafnia & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.
114854W) are proposed to be appoinied as auditors for a period of 5 years
commencing from the canclusian of this AGM till the conclusion of the 28th
AGM of the Company to be held m 2022, subject to ratification of their
appointment at every AGM, if so required under the Act. Mis. Amar Bafna &
Associates:(Chartered Accountant) have consented to thewr appomntment as
Statutory Auditors and have canfirmed that their appointment, If made, will be In
accordance with Section 139 read with Seclion 141 of lhe Act.

Auditors' Report:
The Report given by the Statulary Auditors for the Financial Statements for the
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i)

15.

16.

yearended 31st March, 2017 read with explanatory notes thereon do not call for
any explanation or comments from the Board under Section 134(3) of the
CompaniesAct, 2013,

SECRETARIALAUDITOR:

As per Section 204 of the Companies Acl, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, as
amended, the Company has re- appeinted M/is. S K Jain & Co., Company
Secretaries, Mumbai, to conduct the Secretarial Audit of your Company for the
financial year2017-18.

SecretanalAudit Report:

As requirad by Section 204 of the Act, 2013, the Secretarial Audil Repart for the
year 2016-17 given by Dr. 8. K Jain, Practising Company Secretary for auditing
the Secretarial and related records |s attached herewith as "Anpexure A" to the
Board's Report.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIRADEQUACY

M/s P C. Deora & Co. Chartered Accountants, Mumbal is re-appoinied as the
Internal Auditors of the company forthe Financial Year2017-18

Based on the repori of Internal Audit function, corrective action are undertaken
in the respective areas and thereby strengthen the controls. Significant audit
observations and corrective actions thereon are presented to the Audif
Committee of the Board

During he vear under review, no material or serious cbservation has been
received fram the Internal Auditors of the Company for inefficiency or
inadegquacy of such controls.

VIGIL MECHANISM

In Tiné with the best Corporate Governance practices, Company has put In place
a systern through which the Directors and Employees may repor CONCarns
about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or viclation of the
Company's Code of Conduct & Ethics without fear of reprisal, The Employees
and Directors may repor! to the Compliance Officer and have direct access (o
the Chairman of the Audit Commiltee. The Whistle Blower Policy i1s placed on
the website of the Company:
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17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Campany has laid down the procedures o inform to the Board abiout the
risk assessment and minrmzalion procedures and (he Board has formulated
Risk managemen! policy to ensure that the Board, its Audit Committee and its
Exacutive Managemen! should collectively Identify the risks impacting the
Company's business and document their process of nsk identification, rnsk
minimization, risk aplimizalion as a part of a Risk Managemenl Policy/ strategy.

The common rnisks inter alia are: Regulations, Credit Risk, Foreign Exchange
and Interas| Risk, Competition, Business Risk, Technalogy Obsolescence,
Investments, Retenton ol Talentand Expansion of Facillties ete. Businass risk,
inter-alia, further includes financial risk, political risk, legal risk, etc. The Board
reviews therisk lrand, exposurs and petential impact analysis and prepares risk
mitigation ptans, if necessary. Details of the Risk management Policy have
been uploaded on the website of the Campany.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 (3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013,
Extract of the Annual Return for the financial year ended 31st March, 2017
made under the provisions af Section 92 (3) of the Act in Form MGT-81s
annexed herewith as "Annexure B"

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY, AFFECTING THE
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

No material changes and commitments affecting the Financial Posilion of the
Company have occurred between the end of the Financial year of the Company
towhichthe Financial Statement relate and {he date of this Repart.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Puring the year under review, the Company has nol given any loang an
guaraniees. Detalls of Invesiments covered under the provisions of Section
186 of the Companies Acl, 2013 are given In the noles to the Financial
Stalements.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All Retated Party Transaclions that were entered into during the financial year
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23.

wete on an army's length basis and were in the ordinary course of business
There are no materially significant Related Parly Transactions made by the
Company with Promoters, Dirgelors, Key Managerial Personnel ar other
designated persons which may have a polential conflict with the interest of the
Company at large and hence, enclosing of Form AOC-2 is not reqguirad, All
Related Parly Transactions are placed before the Audit Commiittee as also the
Board for approval Priar amnibus approval of the Audit Commities is obtained
for the transactions which are of a foreseen and repetitive nature. The

transactions entered into pursuant o the omnibus approval so granted are

audited and a statement giving details of all Relaled Party Transactions is
placed before the Audit Committee and the Board af Direciors for their approval
on a quarterly basis. The Company has developed a Related Party
Transactions Policy far the purpose of identification and monitoring of such
transactions.

The policy an Relaisd Party Transactions as approved by the Board |s uploaded
ori the Company's website at www.glancefinance.com,

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Regulations 17to 27 and Clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46
and paras C D, and E of Schedule V of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 are
not applicable to the Company as the paid up Share Capital of the Company is
less than 10 Crores and its Net Warth does not exceed 25 Crores-as.on 315t
March, 2017 Hence, the Corporate Governance Report |s notincluded In'this
Report.

GENERAL DISCLOSURES

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting IS required in respect of the
following items as there were no transactions on these items during the year
under review,

The Company has not Issued any shares with differential rights and hence no
infarmation as per provisions of Section 43(a)(ii) of the Act read with Rule 4(4) of
the Companies (Share Capilaland Debenture)Rules, 2014 s furpished

The Company has not lssusd any sweat equily shares during the year under
revisw and hence no Information as per provisions of Section 54(1)(d) of theAct
read with Rule 8(13) of the Companies {Shars Capital and Debenlure) Rules,
2014 isfurnished.

The Company has notissued any-equity shares under Employees Slock Option
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24,

fiH]

3.3

25,

Scheme during the year under review and hence no Information as per
provisions of Section 62(1)(b) of the Acl read with Rule 12(8) of the Companies
(Share Capital and Debentura) Rides, 2014 s furnished,

Ruring the year under review, thers were no instances of non-axercising of
voting rights in respect of shares purchased directly by employees under a
scheme pursuant fo Section 67(3) of the Act read with Rule 16{4) of Companies
(Share Capital and Debentures) Rules. 2014 Is lurnished

Mo prders have been passed by any Regulator o Cour or Tribunal which can
have an Impact on the going concerri status and the Company's operations |n
futisre:

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMAN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT,

2013

The Company has in place an Anli-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with lhe
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Woman at Warkplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, All women employess (permanent,
contractual, temparary andtrainee) are covered under this Falicy

The following s a summary of Sexual Harassmeni complaints received and
disposed off durng the year:

Ne. of Complaints received: Nil
M. af Complaints disposed-aif NI
(a) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Your Company has directed ite efforts o redilce energy costs by way of
optirnum ulihzaton of electncity in its day to day activies. Your Company
adopts madern technology inits day to day activities with a view of optimization
of energy and othernatural resources.

{h) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

During the year, under review the Company has earned foreign exchange of Rs.
24, 18,937/~ (31s1 March, 2016- Rs. 16, 03,834/-) on account of professional
fees
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26.

(a)

27.

28.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuianl to the requirement of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act; 2013 with
respect to Direclors' Responsibility Statement, tis hereby confirmed that -

In the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2017,
the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departuras, ifany:

Such accounting policies as mentioned In the Notes to the Financial Statements
have beenselected and applied consistently and judgments and estimateas that
are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2017 and of the Profit & Loss of the
Company for the yearended on lhal dale;

The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance of
adequate accounting records In accordance with Ihe provisions of the
Companias Acl, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The annual sccounts for the year ended 31s| March 2017 have been prepared
on a going concern basts:

Directors' has laid down Internal financial controls to be followed by the
Company and such [nternal Financial Controls are adequate and operating
affectively,

Proper systems to ensure comphance with the provisions of all applicable laws
were inplace and were adequale and oparating effectively

LISTINGWITHSTOCK EXCHANGES:

The Company confirms that It has paid the: Annual Listing Fees for the year
2017-2018 to BSE where the Company's Shares are listed.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted or renewed any amount falling within the
purview of provisions of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read wilh he
Companies (Acceptance of Depostt) Rules. 2014 during the year under review,
Hence, the requirement for furnishing of details of depasits which are nal In
compliance with lhe ChapterV ofthe Actis notapplicable.
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29, SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS
DR COURTS:

Therewere noarders passed by any Regulator or Courtduring the year.
30. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish' to place on record ther appreciation and thankful
acknowledgement for valuable assistance the Company received from all

Lending Bankers,
On behalf of the Board
Sd/-
Place : Mumbai Tushar Agarwal
Chairman

Date - 14th August, 2017
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Annexure “A"
Secretarial Audit Report

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel} Rules, 2014]

FOR THE FINANICAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

To,

The Members,

GLANCE FINANCE LIMITED

5. KITAB MAHAL192 DR DN ROAD, FORT, MUMBAI-400001.

| have conducted the secrelanal audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence lo good corporate governance practice by Mis Glance:
Finance Limited (hereinafter called "the Comipany’). Secretarial Auditwas conductedin

a manner thal provided me a reasonable hasis for evaluating lhe corperate canducts/
statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon

Based an my verification ol M/s Glance Finance Limiled's Books, Papers, Minutes
Books, Forms and Returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and
also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and aulhorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my
opinion, the Company has, during the financial year ended 31" March, 2017, complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and alsa thal the Campany has proper
Board processes and compliance mechanism In place to the extent. in the manner and
subjectto the reporting made hereinafler:

1. | have examined the books, papers, mimile books, forms and relurns filed and
other records maintained by M/s Glanoce Finance Limited. as given in "Annexure |, for
the financial year énded on 21" March, 2017, according to the provisions of:

() The Compames Act. 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder for
specified Sections notified and came into effect rom 12th September; 2013
and Sections and Rules nolilled and came into effect from 1stApril, 2014:
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(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Acl, 1956 (SCRA’) and the Rules
made thereunder;

(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and Regulations and the Bye-laws framed
thereunder;

{iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations
made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment(FDI), Overseas
Birect Investment{ODI) and External Commercial Borrowings(ECB) (Not
applicable to the Company during Audit period as the Company has not
received any FDI, ECB and made any ODI.)

2. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1892 'SEBl Act'):-

i.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Requlations, 2011;

li.. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Fegulations, 2015

iil.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to a Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Requlations, 1993, regarding the Companies Act and
dealing with client;

3. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 {'SEB| Act') were not applicable to the Company
under the financial yearunder report:-

I The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009 (Mot applicable to the Company during
Audit period as the Company has not made any further issue of the
shares);

I The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option
Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1994 {(Not
applicable to the Company during Audit period as the Company has not
introduced any such Scheme);
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iii.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008 [Net applicable to the Company during
Audit period as the Company has notissued any Debt Securities);

v The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009 (Not applicable to the Company during Audit period as
the Company has notdelisted fpropose to de-listany equity shares from
any stock Exchange)

V.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securilies)
Regulations, 1998 (Not applicable to the Company during Audit period as
the Company has not brought back / proposed to Buy back any
Securities);

| have also examined Compliance with the applcable clauses of the following:

Secretarial Standards issued by The Institule of Company Secretaries of
India under the prowisions of Companies Act, 2013

i The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosures Requirements, Regulations, 2015

4. The Company has complied with following specific laws applicable fo the
Company:

il  Reserve Bankof India, 1934,

| have also examined the books, papersand returns filed and other records maintalned
by M/s. Glarice Finance Limitsd lar the Financial Year ended on 31% March, 2017
according to the provisions of various other Laws applicable, including the Rules made
thereunder, and amended from time to time, to the Company, as informed by lhe
Company, detalls of which are mentioned in 'Annexure I

In case of Direct and Indirect Tax Laws like Incorme Tax Acl, Service Tax Act; Excise &
Custom Acts we have relied an the Reports given by lhe Statutory Auditors of the
company.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the
Act, Rules, Reqgulations, Guidelines, Standards stc. mentioned above.
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| further report that having regards to the compliance system prevailing in the
Company and on examination of the relevant documents and records In pursuance
thereof, on test-check basis the Company has complied with the following norms
applicable specifically to the Company:

Regulatory Guidelines and Regulations issued by Reserve Bank of India
(REBl) to Non Banking Finance Companies (NEFCs) and Rules mads
lhereunder,

i SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulation 1996 as amended from time to time
(applicable to Company's Subsidiaries)y{ The Company has not lssued any
Scheme of Mutual Fund lill date, therefore there are no compliances are
require to be complied by the Company.)

During the financial year under repert, the Company has complied with the
provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned
above.

Ifurtherreportthat:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Exscutve Directors and Independent. Directors. The
changes in the compaosition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period
underreview were carried cutin compllance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice was given toall directors to scheduls the Board Meetings, agenda and
detalled notes on agenda were sent at least seven days In advance, and a system
exists for seeking and obtaimng further information and clarifications on the agenda
iterms before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting

Majority decision Is carrled through while the dissenting members' views. If any, are
captured and recarded as part of the nunutes.

| further report that Mr. Bharmal Ladha an Indapendant Director of the Company has
resigned from the post of Indepandent Director of the Company w.e.f 31st May, 2018
vide Resolutlondated 13.06 2016 Mr Shripal Choudhan was appointed as Additional
Ineependent Directar of the Company w.e F28.11,2018

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to momtor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws rules. regulations and guidelines
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| further report that during the year under repor, lhe Company has undertaken avent /
action having a major bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance ol the above
referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, elc. referred to abova.

=Qur Secretarial Audit Report of Even date is Lo be read along with thelatter Annexad to
the Report

Place:; Mumbai ForS. K. Jain & Co.
Date: 28th June, 2017

Sd-

(Dr. & K. Jamn)
Proprietor
Company Secretary
FCS: 1473

COP: 3076
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| further report that having regards o the compliance system prevailing in the
Company and on examination ol the relevant documents and records in pursuance
hereol, un lest-check basis e Company has complied with the following norms
applicable specifically to the Company

Requlatory Guidelines and Regulations issued by Reserve Bank of India
(RBI) to Non Banking Finance Companies (NBFCs) and Rules made
thereunder,

I SEB! (Mulual Funds) Regulation 1996 as amended from time to time
(applicable to Company's Subsidiaries),( The Company has nol issued any
Scheme of Mulual Fund till date, therefore there are no compliances are
require o be complied by the Company. )

During the financial year under report, the Company has complied with the
provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned
above.

| further reportthat;

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors. Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors, The
changes In the composition of the Board of Directors that toak place during the period
under review were carried outin compliance with the provisions of the Act

Adequate notice was given to all directors to scheduie the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent a least seven days In advance, and a system
exists for segking and obtaining further irfformation and clarifications on the agenda
items before the mesting and formeaningful participation atthe meeting

Majority decision is carned through while the dissenting members' views, if any, are
caplured and recorded as part ol the minutes,

| further report that Mr. Bharmal Lodha an Independent Director of the Company has
resigned from the post of Independent Director of the Company w.¢.[ 31sl May, 2016
vide Resolulion dated 13.06.2016 Mr Shripal Choudharl was appointed as Additional
Independent Director of the Companyw.e f28.11,2016

| further report that there are adequate systems and pracesses in the Company
commensurate with the size and operalions of lhe Cornpany lo monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines
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| further report that during the year under report, the Company has undertaken event/
action having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above
referred laws, rules, regulatians, guidelines, standards, etc, referred (o abova,

“Our Secretarial Audit Report of Even dale 15 Lo he read along with the letter Annexed to
the Reporl

Place: Mumbai For S. K. Jain & Co.
Date: 28th June, 2017

Sd-

(Or, 8. K, Jain)
Proprietor
Company Secretary
FCS: 1473

COP: 3076
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ANNEXURE - |

In my opinion and to ihe best af my information and according to the examinations
carried out by me and explanations fumished and representations made to me by
the Company. its officers-and agents, | report that the Company has, during the
financial year under review, complied with the provisions of the Acts, the Rules
made thereunderthe Memorandum & Articles of Association of the Company with
regard lo:-

Minutes of the Meetings of the Board of Directors, Committee meetings held
during the Financial Year under Report,

2 Minutes of General Body Meetings held during the Financial Year under report;

3. Maintenance of various Stalutory Registers and Dacuments and making
necessary entries therein;

4. Notice and Agenda papers submitted lo all the Directors for the Board Meetings;

5. E-Forms filed by the Company, from time-to-time, under applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and attachments thereof duning the financial year under
report;

6. Intimations / documents / reports [ returns filed with the Stock Exchanges
pursuant to the provisions of Listing Agreement during the financial year under
Report:

7. Declarations received from the Directors of the Company pursuant o the
provisions of Section 184 of the Companies Act, 2013 and attachments thereta
during the Financial Year under Repor,

8 Appointment and remuneration of Internal and Statutory Auditor;

9. GIDSurer:jfF&‘egls{erDI‘Membersfrecorddatefordtvidends,

10 Declaration and payment of dividend,

Place: Mumba Signature :

Date; 28th June, 2017 ForS, K Jain & Co.

Sd-

(DF, S K. Jain)
Proprietar
Company Secretary
FCS: 1473

COP: 3076
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ANNEXURE - 1I

Registered & Corporate Cffice:
M/S GLANCE FINANCE LIMITED

5, KITABMAHAL192DRD N ROAD,
FORT, MUMBAI - 400001

Listaf applicable laws tothe Company

1. Paymentof BonusAct, 1956 and the rules made thereunder;

2 Payment of Gratuity Act. 1972 and the rules made thereunder,

3. IncomeTaxAct, 19681

4, The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and

Redressal YAct, 2013 and the rules made thereunder,

5. Maternity Benefits Act, 1961 and the ruleg made thereunder,

6 Professional Tax Act, 1975;

7. Employees' Provident Fund Act, 1852 and Miscellaneous Frovisions act 18952

and the rules made thereunder,

8. Equal Remuneration Act, 1976,

9 Bombay Stamp Acl, 1958,

10.  Negoliable Instruments Act, 1851

11.  The Bombay Shops and Establishments Act, 1948.

Place: Mumbal Signature

Date: 28th June. 2017 For 8: K..Jain & Co,
Sd-
(Dr 8. K Jain)
Proprietor
Company Secretary
FCS: 1473
COP: 3076
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To;

The Members,
GLANCEFINANCELIMITED

5 KITAB MAHAL192DRDNROAD,
FORT,

MUMBAI - 400001,

Our Secretarial Audit Report of Even date is lo be read along with this letter.
Management's Responsibility

1 ILis the respansibility of lhe management of the Company to maintain secretarial
recards, devise proper systems to ensure compiiance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and regulations and to ensure that the systems are adequate and
ocperate effectively,

Auditor's Responsibility

2. Our responsibllity |s lo express an apinion on these secretarial records, system,
standards and procedures based on our audit

3. Wharever required, we have oblained the management's representation aboul
the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happing 6f events etc.

Bisclaimer

4, The Secretanal Audit Repor s neither an assurance as to'the future viability of
the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company

Place: Mumbai Signature ;
Date: 28th June, 2017 Ford K, Jain & Co.

Sd-

(Dr. S K. Jain)
Proprietar
Company Secretary
FCS: 1473

COP: 3076
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ANMNEXURE "B"
FORM NO. MGT -9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the Financial year ended 31" March, 2017

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 12{1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN L65920MH1994PLC0OBT333
Registration Date 21/09/1994
Mame of the Company GLANCE FINANCE LIMITED

Category | Sub-Category of the Company | Company imited by Shares/
Man-govl company

Class of Company Public
Address of the Registered Office and 5, Kitab Mahal, 192 Br. B, M. Road,
Contact Detalls Fort, Mumbal —400 001

Tal No. 022-40666876 40666877
Emal |d:glance@@glancefin.com

Whether Listed Campany Yeg L
Mame, Address and Contact details of Link Intirne India Pyt Lid. ©-101, 247 Park,
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any L.B.&. Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbal-83

Tel. 022- 48186270 Fax: 022- 49186060
Emall [a: mit helpdesk@linkintlme.co.in

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total lurnover of the
Gompany shall be stated:-

Sr, Name and Description of NIC Codeafthe | % to total turnover of
MNa. main products / services Product/ service | the Company
1. | Investment 5599 97 .29 |

Il. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
Mot Applicable
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V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
{I) Category wise shareholding

‘_ Category of

Sharehalders

Ma. of Shares held at the Beginning
of the year {As on 31-March-2016]

'_ Demat | Physical

{1} Indian

Tata % oaf
Tl
Shares

Ko, of Shares held at the ang

of thé yaar ERE Gy 31-Mareh-2017]

Demat rhysmal Taital

5 of
Total
Shares

i L-'_‘hangﬁ_
during the
Year |

a) IndividuallHUF

150200 -

b} Cenfral Gov
o} State Gout 1]

1150200 | 38.25

1180200

1150200, 3826

R0y

i) Bodies Corpl.

o) Banks [ F

3656

10800

fi Ay Other
Sub-total (A)

(-
(4] Foreign

2249200

| 10880010

2249200

a)MNRlg -
Individuas

o) Othar —
Individisals

¢} Bodies Carp

i) Banks ! FI

e Ay Oiher

Sub-total (A)
{2):-

| i
sharaholding of | 2245290

FPromaoter (A) =
(A T)+AN2)

B. PUBLIC
SHAREHOLDING

2240200 74.83

1. Institutions

2249200 T4.83

it

a) Mutual Funds

lyy Banks (| Fl

=) Central Gavt

d) State Goviis)

) Menlure Caplial

[Funds




GLANCE FINANCE LIMITED

) Insurance
Companes

g} Flls

s Foreign
Wenilre Capital
funds

1)y Cthera
(specify)

Sub-total
{B}{1)=-

2. Mon-
Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

3437

S4373

28886 2

ZBHEE

098

(.18}

i) Overseas

h!l_ndividua!s

I§ Individual
Sharehioldars
nolding nominal
‘shara capital
pig:

1 lakh

67491 |

151810

108161

266288 148510

414798

13:80

R

i) Individual
Shareholders
holding nominal
share capitalin
exuess of 1 lakh
¢} Any other

220052

220852

T35

218515

218515

Fid

(.08

N

i

23T

0.0

257

i) Clearing
- Members

453

453

002

ZHEd =

fii) HUF

|'91594

91594

505

2864

i

1=

91380 -

51380

" Sub-Total

B@:
Total Public
Shareholding
(BY={B)(1)+(BKZ)

805080

151610

756700

2517

|JEEI-B19-Bi 148510

TEETO0

a8
(.01

0.00

605090

151610

FEET00

2517

608190 148510

756700

0.00 ‘

C. SHARES
HELD BY
CUSTODIAN
FOR GDRS
BADRS

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

2854290

'

151610

3005900

100

2857300 148510

30o5g00

100

0.00
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(il) Shareholdingof Promoters

Sharcholder's | No. of Shares held at the | No. of Shares hald at the end of | %
MName beginning of tha yoar the yoear Chimnge
— I I B during
No. of "y of Yot Nao. of % of | et the year
Shares total Shares | Shares | total Shares
Shares | Pledged Shares Pledged f
of the { of the encumber
company | encumb company | ed to total
ared to ‘shares
total
I . -shares .
Tushar Agaraal 424200 14 11 5&4.200 | 1877 = 4,66
Asnish : r . ReTa et g
Commergiatg LLp | 29200 | 1927 IR0 | 32T == |
Reana Agarwal 3,903,000 1307 3.93,00 15.07 - 0.0
Bhadrasil 3.50,000 1164 350,000 | 1164 - 0
Finance LLP _
ChitrakutSharesh | 320000 | 1154 - 350,000 | 1164 - 0.0
_oppe LLE. I - B
Gapal Krishna ZE8.000 .02 - 128000 | 428 {4:66]
[ Agarwal = '
Marendrakumars 0,000 168 = &0.000 .86 - 0.0
ardarsinghi€araay
| at
‘Sushila Agarwal 10,000 033 = 10,000 0.33 - .00
Jyati Agarwal 5,000 017 = 5,000 Q17 . .00
Tatal 2249200 7483 - PR49.200 | 74.85 3 0.00

(i) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Ehﬂmhulﬂﬁr!a—l Sharehaldiing of the Date Inergas | Reason Cumulative _
L ETH beginring of lhe year af Sharehalding during
Decrea __the year
Ho. of % of lotat e in Ho. o Tof
Shares shares of Sharuh Shares tetal
e alding shares
Campaty of the
Company
Tushar (5. 424200 14.11 010 2016 . Inter-se Transiarrod
Agarwal TanHe Trorn Shin 5464200 18.7F
0B.07,2007 Gaopalkrishng Agorwal
31.03.2017
Aahish 299000 13.37 _ A99000 1327
CLrnmeisies 01043018 Mo Change during e
LLF ' : v
wisd 02017
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| Reesa | T308000 | 1307 | 0U04Z0%6| - 393000 | 1307
Agarwal Ho Chiange durng the
o { yiar
| MO32017 | |
Bhadrasila 350000 | W64 | 01842017 - . 350000 | 1164
Finance LL P ' Mo Change during e
) yaar
34032017 | |
ChitrakuiShar 350000 764 | onpszoie | - | Hsg000 | 1164
eshoppe LLP ta Change during the -
year
31033017
GDPEWHS}N_E 268000 g.az 01.042016 | Inter-se transterred to 128000 a.26
is ’ 140000 Mr Tushar G. Agarwal
ATVl DE 12017,
‘ 31032017
Narendrakum | 50000 | tee | ol.042016| - : ST e T
arSardarsingh K Changs during the
| ) year
Kamaval 083007
L, | o
Susinta fooan 033 01042018 - 10000 0,33
Agarwal Mo Change during the
5 year
31032017
Jyet Agarwal 5000 847 | 01042018 — 5000 047
) Mo Change during lhi
2 year
| 39.05.2017
" Total 2248200 | 7483 | 7749200 | 7483

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors,
Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Sr Sharehelding at the | Transactions during Cummulative
Ne. beginning of the the year Shareholding at the &nd
year - 2018 of the year- 2017
Shareholder's Name & | No.of | % of Tutal Date of No. of Mo of % of Tatal
Type of Transaction Shares Sharesof  Transaction Shares| Shares Shares
Held the Held of The
Company Company
~ | SHRENIK MOHANLAL = oo
1 | SHAH | G7G4¥ | 22005 . 67047 22305
Maetser | | | toAue20t6 | 400|  eesr| 22172
| Market Sl | ___ | 26 Aug 2016 100 GBSAV| 22139
| arket S |- |vzsep206| 635| o1zl 21008
| Markel Sell [ | ygsep20tel 10 85502 21791 |
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&5352 |

| taarkat Sed 235ep2016| 150 24741
| Market Sail A0 Sep 2046 -0 55342 24738
Market Seil 07 Oet 2018 25 5531/ 2173
Market Sei =S 210ct 2016 | 35 55292 21721
Iarket Seil 04 Wov 2016 | -300| 64997 | LEe
| Markat Seil 11 Moy 2016 200 54752 21556
Aarkat Sall 18 Moy 2018 209 54552 21488
AT THE END OF THE
YEAR G4592 2.1488
2 [ AJIT JAIN (HUF) s177R 2055 5177 2.055
AT THE END OF THE
[ YEAR ] 81772 2.0585
MEENA BUDHAMAL N
3 | DESAl sidon Lansg 27300 05082
20 May | ) )
| Markst Sell 2016 =1 % T3 irangz
AT THE END OF THE
| YEAR 27298 0.9082
| PREMLATA BHARMAL
4 | LODHA 2E570 08839 28570 0.883¢
[ AT THE END.OF THE
YEAR . L 26570 0.8839
SALURAEBH SUBHASH ) .
5 | AGARWAL 22508 07488 22508 0.7458
harkel Buy 22 MUl 2018 10 2E519 07432
Market Buy 12 AUy 2018 10 22893, 0.7485
AT THE END OF THE ' .
| yeEAR 22529 0.7435
6 | MEGHA JAIN | ooy CEE54 20000 0.6854
AT THE END OF THE
YEAR 20000 D.6654
DEITY COMMERCIAL =
7 | PRIVATE LIMITED 14922 D.4964 | 14922 0.4964
| o5 May
Markat Sel 2018 -5E0- Tdd 22 T ATAS
taikel Sall 22 Jul 2048 -2 | 14402 D.4791
| Market Sell 28 Jul20d8 =230 14172 04718
Market Sal | AzAug 2018 | -tan 14042 4B
Msiskeet Bluy  02Sep20i6 | 160 14143 4705
| Markal Buy | 07 Oct 2018 25 14157 4713
[ | Market Buy 21 QoL 2018 24 14191 4724
| AT THE END OF THE
YEAR 14191 0.4721
B | SURAJ KANWARI KASAT | 132300 04475 13300 04475
AT THE END OF THE
YEAR ] , 13300 0.4425
SHASHI RAMAKANT -
@ | KasSAT 15100, C4BEE | 13100 04228
AT THE END OF THE
YEAR 13100 0.4358
10 | RITAANT JAIN 10652 (3544 | 10852 (. 3544
AT THE END OF THE ]
10652 D354 |

YEAR
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(v} Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

'Sr. No | Shareholder’s Name |  Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding during
beginning of the year the year
No. of % of total No, of Y% of total
shares shares of the shares shares of the
_ company company
T [TastarAganvel 424200 1411 564200 18.77
B HasmukhBalkrishna a 0 0 i
Gandhi i )
EH ShripalChoudhari 0 a0 0 F
4. Wamta Kishor Thakkar 10 0 ! 10 0
5. Milind Hasmukh 0 0 i i 0
‘Gandhi
E.‘ NEI‘EHdrELﬂxmaﬁ 5024 DAF A 017
Ararg ' :
¥l Pragatil_aad 4] ] o ]
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V.INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company Including interest outstanding/acerued but not due

for payment. _ _
{Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars Secured Unsecured | Deposits | Total
Loans Loans Indebtedness
| excluding
deposits
Indebtedness at the
beginming. of the lnancial
year | ]

Principal Amourt
Term Lgans
Yehicle Loans
Warking Capital Fagilities
Unszecured Loans

i) Interest due but net paid

ji} Interest accrued but nat
due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change  in  Indebtedness
_during the financial year

-Addition

-Vehicle Loans

- Warking Capital Faciiities

= Intersst accrued but not
due

Reduction

- Terrrm Loans

~Vehicle |.oans

- |nterest accrued but not
due '

Met Change

Indebtednass at the end of

the financial year
Iy Principal Amount

- Term Loans
Vehicle Loans
Warking Capital Facllities
Linzecured Loans

i} Interest due but not paid

i) Interest accrued but nat
dile

Total (i+ii+iii)
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VI, REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MAMNAGERIAL PERSONNEL (InRs.)
A. Remunerationto Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
Sr. | Particulars of Remuneration | Name of MD/WTD/Manager | Total Amount
No. T Ms. | M M. '
Mamta Tushar' | Narendra
Thakkar | Agarwal Arora
1. | Gross Salary
{a) Salary as per provisions |
contained I Sechion
17(1) of the inceme Tax
Act, 1961 6,27.889 | 54 58.234 3062329 91,458,452
(b} Walue of Perquisites ufs
17(2) Income Tax Act - - -
(¢} Profits In ey of Salary
under Section 17(3) -
_Income Tax Act, 1961 -
20 | Stock Option - - -
3. Bweal Bguity - [ - -
4, | Commission
-az % of profit - . = -
-others, specify /- = -
5. | Others, please specily .- S =S N = =
N Total (A) | 6,27.889 54,58,234 | 30,62,329 | 9148452
B. Remuneration to other Directors:
"5; | Particulars of | tame of Directors Total
No. | Remuneration o — Armount
| 1. |lndependent Directors Snrl Hashmukh | * Shii Bharmal|  Shel Miling | **Shry Sheipal
_ | Bandfii Lodha Gandhi Choudhar
Fee for atlending Beard / . i ;
Committes Meetings 12600 1800 10,800 MIL 25,200
Commissien A | NA NA A A
Others, please specify P '
Total (1) 12600 1800 10,800 NIL | 25200 |
2 | Gither Mon-Execulive
. Dirgctors MNA MA M MA B
| Fes for attendirg Board |
| Committee meetings
Commission ]
|| Others, please specify
Total (2} | S |
Total (B)=(1+2) 12,600 | 1800 10,800 NiL 25,200

Nate:* Mr, Bharmal Lodha resigned from the Directorship of the company w.e.f, 31 05.2018.
“* Mr, Shripal Ghoudhari has been appointed as an Additional Independent Director of the
campany we.l. 28/M11/2016.
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

Sr. | Particulars of Remuneration | Key Managerial Personne! | Total Amount
No. . CEO | Company CFO
- | Secretary

1 Gross Salary
(&) Salary as per provisions
confained. n Seclion
17(1) of the Income Tax
Act, 1981 - 161,000 . 161,000
(b1 Value of Perguisiles ufs
17(2) Income Tax Act . - =
{c) -Profits: In heu of Salary
under  Section:  17(3) ‘
1 Incomie Tax Act, 1861 |
2. | Stock Option [ . = = ' -
3| Sweat Equity 1 - S— -
4. | Commission
-as % of prafit = = = { =
-others, specify | . - -

_ 5 | Others, please specify

Total (A) § 161.000 161,000
VHi. 'PENALTIES | PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES (Under the
Companies Act):
None
On behalf of the Board
Place:Mumbal Sd-
Date : 14th August, 2017 Tushar Agarwal

‘Chairman
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ANNEXURE “C"
MANAGEMENT DISSCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

The Company's main object Is Non-banking Finance activiies consisting mamly of
Investments. The market far this activity offers huigh poatential for growth in view of the:
growth expected n the Indian economy over the next few years. There have been a
numberof causes behind growth of Indian economy in last couple of years. A number of
market reforms have been [nstituted by Indian government and there has been
significantamaunt of Forelgn Direct Investment rade In India. Much of this amount has
beeri invested into several businesses including knowledge process outsourcing
Industries. India's foreign exchange reserves have gone up in last few years.The
Government is working on several path breaking reforms like GST. All of these could
help propel the country into Ngh growth

BUSINESS SCENARIO

The company has allocated s total resources into Debt and debi related instruments
and Equity and equity related instruments. We are examining other products aiso Hice
Real Estate bands, struciured products, ete that could deliver good returns to the
shareholders while balancing the risks asscciated with the invesiment.

We expect Debl te provide very safe bul fixed retums while squities could give the
income boost, aithough with a higherelemant af risk.

Opportunities and Threats:

Your Company is mainly angaged Inihe business of Finance and lnvestment in Capital
Marke!l, Business opporluniiies for Finance Companies are enormious as the new
areas and segments are being explored.

The major threal being faced by Finance Companies ara regulatory changes in NBFCs,
Interesi Rate hikes by RBI. high Inflation, and volatifity in global quity and commodity
rarkeat.

Riskand Concerns:

Your company's performance to 2 large extent depends upon scenario of the capital
markets, finance scenario, KRBl policies, Industry performance and the general
economic outlook of the country. The vaiatility in the stock Market, rate of interest and
GDP would affectthe profitabllity of the Company.
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Financial Performance:

Your Company is engaged in Investments and some financial services including
consultancy and advisory services as well as trading of secunties, commodities ete.
During the year under review the Company earmed a profil before tax of 34,51 Lacs as
against Rs. 31.95 Lacs in the FY 2016-17 The Profil after tax was Rs 45.80 Lacs as
against Rs. 30.04 Lacsinthe FY 2018-17

Outlook:

The yearsaw several challengesto the investmeant markets inthe form of BREXITT, US
elections and the currency demeonetization inour couritry. This resulted in high volatility
dunng the vear inthe financial markets,

However, Interes! rates have been coming down and are expected o drap further and
hence our investments into Debt mutual funds are giving us good returns, The outlook
on-the Indian economy looks promising this year with good monseon so far and GDP
growth expected on the back of high liquidity flowing Into the Indlan markets. We expect
goad growth in the Indian Equities over the next 2-3 years

Internal Control systems and their Adequacy

Internal contral system has been a core focus for the Company. Effective and adequate
intermal centrol systens are In place to ensure that all assetls are safeguarded and
protected against unauthorized use and transaction are authorized. recorded and
reperted properly, A regular internal audit system 15 also in place. Oulside experlise 15
availed to supplement internal resources. The Audit Committee regularly inferacts with
the Statutory Auditors aboul the adequacy of internal contral systems and sesks
suggestions and there is scope forimprovament.

Material development in Human Resources [ industrial Relations froni, including
humber of people employed

TheCompany was-able 1o retain the talents desplte of the hefty attriion rates In lis peer
compames. The Company continued to maintain cordial relations with Its employees

Disclosure to the Beard:
Senior Management shall make the disclosure to the Board relating to all material

financial and commercial ransactions, and where they have personatinlerest, that may
have potential conflict with the interest of the Company atlarge
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Also your Company Is paying rent far the premises it is using for the office purpose o
another group concern in which Director s interested. The dealings are at arm's length
and at prevailing market.

Place: Mumbai For and on behalf of the Board
Date : 14th August, 2017
Sd\-

Tushar Agarwal
Whole Time Director
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
GLANCE FINANCE LIMITED
Reporton the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GLANCE FINANCE
LIMITED ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017,
the Statement of Profitand Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the yearthen ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and otherexplanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated In Seclion
134(5) of the companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect 10 the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and the cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, Including the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of lhe Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adeqguale accounting records in
aceordance with the provisions.of the Act for safeguarding of the assels of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularites; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments.and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent: and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively lor ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our respensibility is lo express an opinion on Ihese financial statements based on our
audil.

We lave taken Into account the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder
including the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be
inciuded in the audil report

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified Under
Section 143(10)} of the Act and other autheritative pronouncements issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and pronouncements
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
abtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial stalements are free from
material misstatement
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I

The Balance Sheel, the Statemenl of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statemen! deall with by this reporl are in agreement with the books of
aSocaunt,

In our epinon the atoresaid financial statement comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of lhe
Comgpanies (Accourds) Rules, 2014

On the basis of written representations received from the direciors as on
March 31,2017, and taken on recard by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2017, from bemg appeinted as a
directorinterms of Section 164 (2) of the Act:

Wilh respect 1o the adequacy of the internal financial conlrols over financial
reporting ¢f the Company and (he eperaling effeclivenass of such controls,
referio our separate Report in Annexure-B.

With respect to the other malters to be included in the Auditor's Repart in
accordance with the Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, In our opinion and lo the best of our information and according to the

explanations giveri lo us, we rgpaort that!

[} The Company does not have any pending fifigations which would impact
its financial position other than thase mentionad in notes o accounts

i) The Company did not have any long tern contracts Including derivative

gontracts forwhich there were any material foresseable osses.

i) There were no amounis which were reguired to be fransferred to the
Imvestors Education and Pratection Fund bythe Company.

iv) The company has made requisite disclosures in iis financial statemants
as to holdings as well as dealings In Speclfied Bank Notes during the
period from 8th November, 2018 o 30th Decamibar, 2016 and the same
is m accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the company.

Far and on hehalbof
PKJ&Co.

Chartarad Accountarnts

ICAl Firm Regn. No. 124115W

2 Gulmoehar Camplax,

Opp. Anupam Cinema
Station Road, Garegaon (E)
Mumbal - 400063,

Dated ' Apnl 28, 2017

Sdl.

{Rishabh Jain)

FPartner

Memberstip No, 176309

3
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ANNEXURE - A TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Tha Annexure referred to m paragraph 1 under the '‘Report on Other Legal and
Regulatary Requirements’ our report to the members of GLANGE FINANCE LIMITED,
{'lhe Company') for the year ended on March 31, 2017, We report that:-

W,

In respect of its fixed assets:

(a) The Company is mamtamning proper records showing full particulars
including guantitative details and situation of fixed assets

(by The Company has a regular programme of physical verfiication of fixed
assets which is. in our opinion, reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assels. In accordance with this programme,
certain fixed assels have been physically verified by the management during
the year and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such
verification,

{6} As per the information and explanation given to us by the management, the
Company does not own any immoavable property. Accordingly, the provisions
of Clause 3(1) (¢) of the Order are notapplicable to the Company.,

Inrespectofits invenlaries:

The inventory is in the form of Shares & Securities which has been verified, with
the holding statements, during the year by the management, In our opinion, the
frequency of verfication 13 reasonabie. There were no material discrepancies
noticed on verificalion of inventones as compared to the book records.

The Company has nol granted any loans, secured or unsecured to Companies,
firms. Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Act and hence provisions of Clause 3 {iil) of
ihe aforesaid Crder are nol applicable to the Company

The Company has not granted any loans or made any investments, or provided
any guarantee or security 1o the parties covered under Section 185-and 186 and
hence pravisions of Clause 3fiv) of the aforesaid Order are nol applicable to the
Compary.

In our-opinion-and aceording o the mformation and explanations given o us, the:
Company has notl accepled deposits from the public within the meaning of
Sactions 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Acl and the Rulgs framed thereunder to the
extent notified '

it our opinion and according to the information and explanations given lo us
maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of the Secgtion 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013 has not been prescribed by the government.
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Wil

Wi,

®i,

Al

wiil,

(@) According to the records of the Company, the Company I$ generally regular
in depositing with appropriate aulhorities undisputed statutory dues including
providentfund, employee' state insurance, income-tay, sales tax, wealth tax,
duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax or cess and other statutory
dues applicable to . No undispuled amounts payable in respect of provident
fund, employees state insurance, income-tax, sales tax, wealth tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax ar cess and other slatutory dues
were outstanding, as at 31-03-2017, for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable

(b] According to the records of the Company and information and explanations
given 1o us no dues of income tax, sales lax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duly of excise, value added tax or ¢ess lhal have ndl heen
deposifed on account of any disputes.

Based on our audit procedures and according Lo Lhe information and explanatons
given to us by the management. we are of the opinion thal lhe Company has not
defaulted in repayment of dues to financial instilutions and bank.

The Company has nol raised any money y way ofinihal public offer, lurther public
affer (including debl instruments) and term I6ans and hence provisions of Clause
3(Ix) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable o the Company.

Liring the course of cur examination ol the books and records of the Ec:m‘pany.
carried out In accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India,
and according to the information and explanations given to Us, we have neither
come across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Campany
by its officers or emplayess, hoticed or reported during the year nor have we beer
infarmed af any such case by the management.

The Company has paid/provided managerial remuneration in accardance with
the requisite approvals mandated by the prowvision of the Seclion 197 read with
Schaedule V ofthe Acl.

The Company Is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not
applicable to the Company and hence provisions of Clasue 3(xai) of the aforesaid
Order are notapplicable to the Company.

The Company has entered into the transaction with the related parlies in
compliance with the provisions of the Section 177 and 188 of the Act, The delails
of such related parly lransactions have been disclosed In the inancial statements
as required under Accounting Standard [AS)18, Related Party Disclosures
specified under Section 133 of Ihe Acl, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014,
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xiv. The Company has nol made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review and
hence provisions of Clause 3(xiv) of the aforesaid Order are nol applicable to [he
Company.

xv. The Company has not entered into any non-cash lransactions with its directors or
the persons connected with him and hence provisions of Clause 3{xv) of the
aforesand Order are not applicable to the Company

wi  The Company has obtained registration as required under Section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

Faor and on behall of
PKJ&Co.

Chartered Accountants

ICAl Firm Regn. No. 124115W

2 Guimohar Complex,

Opp. Anupam Cinema Sdi-

Station Road, Goregaon (E) (Rishabh Jain)
Murmbai - 400063 Partner

Dated : April 29, 2017 Membership No. 176309
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ANNEXURE-B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 2(f) under the ‘Report an Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirement’s our report to the members of GLANCE FINANCE LIMITED,
('the Company')forthe vear ended on March 31, 2017

Report on the Internal Financial Centrols under Clause (i) of Sub-Section 3 of
Section 143 of the Act

We have audited internal financial controls over financial reporting of GLANCE
FINANCE LIMITED ("the Company”)as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit
ofthe financial statements of the Company for the year then ended on thatdats.

Management’s Responsibility for the Internal Financial Controls

The Company's managemen! is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based an the Inlernal control over financial reparting criteria
established by Ihe Company cansidering the essential companents of intemal control
stated in Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (JCAl). These
responsibiliies includes design. implementation and mamtenance of adequate Internal
financial cantrals thal were operating effectively for ensuring the arderly and efficient
conduct of business. including adherence 1o Company's policies, the safeguarding af
the assels, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors. the accuracy and
completeness aof the accounting records, and the limely preparation of reliable financial
Infarmation, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Durrespansibility is to express an opinion on Campany’s internal financial controls over

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit In aceordanne with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Contrals over Financial Reporting ('the
Guidance Note') and Ihe Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under Section
1430107 of the Act to the extent applicable to anaudit of internal financial controls. both
applicable to an audil of internal financial contrals and both issued by the ICAlL Those
Standards and Guidance note reguire thal we comply wilh ethical requirements and
plan and perfornt audit o obtain reasonable assurance aboul whelher adequate
Imternal financial controls aver financial reporting was established and malntained and
ifsuch controls operated sffectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedure to 0513[11 audit evidence about the adequacy
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of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and lheir cperating
sffactiveness, Our audit of internal financial contrels over financial reporting included
chtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists. and testing and evaluating the
designand operating effectiveness of internal controls based on the assessednisk, The
nrocedures selected depend on lhe auditor's judgement, ncluding the assessment of
the nisks of material misstatement of the financial stalements, whether due to fraud or
EFTOT.

Wa belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and apprepriate lo
provide & basis far our audil opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
system over fimancial reparting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's interal financial control over financial reporting is a process designedto
provide a reasonable assurance regarding the raliability of fimancial reporting and
preparation of inancial statements for external purpose in accordance with generally
acceplad accounting principles. A Company's internal financial contral over finanoal
reporting includes those policies and procadures that

1 periain to the maintenance of records thal, in reasonable detail, accurately and
Fairly reflect the ransactlons and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

2, Provide reasonable assurance that the transacticns are recorded as necessary (0
permil preparation of financial statements in accordance with the generally
accepted accounting principles, and |hal receipts and expenditures of the
Company are being made only in accordance with authorisationsof management
and directars of the Company; and

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could
have a matenal effect onthe financial statemenis.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Bacaluse of the inherent hmitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
Including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of cantrols,
matarial misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the interrial financial control over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the rizk that the internal financial control over financial
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reporling may become inadeguale because of changes inconditions, orthatthe degree
of compliance with the policies ar procedures may deteriorate

Opinion

Iri our opinian, the Company has, in ail material aspedts, an adeguate Intemal financial
control systemn over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectivély as at March 31, 2017 based on the internal
contral over financial reparting crilerna established by the Company considering the
essenlial components of internal control stated in Guidance Note on Audit of Imternal
Financial Controls over Financial Reparling issued by the Institute of Charered
Accountants of India. '

Forand on behall of
PKJ&Co.

Chartered Accountanis

ICAI Firm Regn, No. 1241158W

2 Gulmaohar Complex,

Opp. Anupam Cinema ‘Sdl-

Station Road, Goregaon (E) (Rishabh Jain)

Mumbai - 400063. Fariner

Dated April 29, 2017 Membership No. 176309
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 313T MARCH, 2017

|, EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1

Shareholder's Fund:

a) anare Gaptal

bl Ressrees and Surpius
Mon-Carrenl Linbilities

ay  Long Term Provisions

Currant Liahilifics

a) -Other Current Lishilifes
o Short Term Provismns

I ASSETS

1

Non Current Azsets
21 FikodAssets
Tangible Assets
b Mo G et investmanis
¢ Deferrad Tax Assits (Net)
t] Long Term Loars G Advenoes

Current Azsets

&) Curmaniinvestmants

Ly Invericgs

o) Trade roceivanies

) Cesk and Bank falances

g - Short Tarm Loans and davancss
1) Gthzr GurrentAssats

Swufipant fecounting Paiicies
[ b aneompanying notas are 20 inogralpar of fhi
fpaneil slaements

Az pel our Report of even dete allached
Far and on oehak e

PR & Co,

Chartersd Accountaiis

Firrm Reistraion Slo- 12411 5W

Sk

(Rishahh Jsin)

Parioer

Membisrship fo. 1763049
Piags  dimbai

[3afe: hpril; 29, 2007

Tatal

Tatal

Asal Asat

Notés 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
As. Rz,

2 302 52,000 302,52 600
3 1320:42 360 127461794
1 196717 15.,34.978
5 450,233 1,892,046
B 251,789 2 53,103
~{E45.92.0099 158753 921
F 18,948,181 3282542
8 457 53,500 465,44 500
a fsanan S TR100
1 730,007 1541683
509,719,488, 520 46,825
1 14569118 104 BE 023
12 Q5967 80 TRETAIMN
K ¥ 02345 24 55,503
14 10,7525 15705114
18 481 168  2E3E5E
1B 218,800 2,18,800
~iig01a80 [077.07,006
| 1649,34,099 1597 53,821

Forand on benattof board ol Jiestors

Sl S
Mr. Tushar Agarwal
Chairman Cirecton

D T 04381

S
Pragatl Laad
Gompany Begretary

e Narendes Arora
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GLANCE FINANCE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2017

As at Pz at
fentes. 371 Weaych 2007 3 March 2016
Rs. Rs.
INGOME
3] Revente from Operstions |7 g3 8,223 1360 65,457
5} Ot lreome 18 14,960 4 468
Total Revanue 837,353,192 13858 75,223
EXPENDITURE
&) Pureksssdsal Traded Goods I B TR G443 1181 B 04
9 Changss o Wiemarles o Traled Goods 20 {183:92.870) (&30 152
ol Epployes Bpnsfitz Bxpenses # 141,15 421 13836562
) Dedrzpiztion and fmorzakon Expensss 22 R34 530 IR R
e} (iherExpanses ' 23 58 06,055 B, 73,557
Tatal Expenses 902,82 130 A7 H021R
FROFIT BEFORE TAX 345104z 31,895,207
Less o bxnnges
Courrans lngems Tax 1340, 000 280,000
[efarrz Tax (1850700} {508 400,
Earier years adistmants (8,18 524) 139,562
{11.20524) 190,987
PROFITFOR THE YEAR  45,80:566 a0,04,225
Earmngs per zouily Shars ¥y B
HanI; 1.52 100
1Milizl el 152 1626
Sigriffizant Accownting Poficies |
e ;mnur-u':anying s ace A isgea pastal hese finanaiat
slatements
A perour Bepart o even date altacieo Forantbon beball of Board of Diisctors
Frar sl an bbhall o
PKEIECH
Charteret Sccountants a0- Bdi-
Firm Begistrabon M, 124115W Mr. Tushar Aparwal ir Narendra Arora
Chaimran Ciractor

A

{Rishabh Jain)

Partret

Wembersip Mo TTR30R
Pingie « Mumkal

Date  &pal, 20, 2047

DN 0R45TRY DIV 3566182
e

Pragati Laad

Company Seceatary
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

Particutars

A. CASHFLOWFROMOPERATINGACTIVITIES

Net Profit before taxation and exiraordinary items
Adjustments for:

Depracialion

Provision forExpenses

Prepaid Expenses

Provizion for Gratuity

{Prodit) ) Loss an Sale of |nvestments
|_oss onsals of commodities

Bad Debts

Exchange (Gain)/loss

Losson Saleof Motor Car

Loss on Sale of Investmant
Dividend Income on Mutual Funds

Operating Profit before working capital changes
Inerease/ (Decrease) in Sundry Payables & Other Liabliities
(Increase)/ Decrease in Trade & Other Receivables
(Increase)/ Decreaseininventones

Cash generated from operations

Less: Direct Tax paid

Net Cash Flow from operating activities

befare extraordinary ltems

Adjustments for Prior Perjod ltems

Net Cash Flow from operating activities

CASHFLOW FROMINVESTINGACTIVITIES
Sale of Fixed Assets

Purchaseas af Investments
“Sate of Investments

Intercorporale Loan taken/(given) {net)

Divigend income on Mutual Funds

Net Cash from / (used) in Investing activities  (B)

31/3/2017 31/3/2016
Rs. Rs.

3451042 3195206
834,850  10,19,150
3.52,960 1,40 544
2.85,736 1.54,114
3.97.776 2 54,168
(8,83.121) (79.18,253)
23.620 25,161
16,30,912 -
(14,109 8,182
172,01 23816
2.40.500 =
_(7,74.252) (14.79,768)
57,17.925 (45,74,680)
(1,14,744)  (30,67,683)
(8.13.454) 1.69.295
(183,02,819) (83,10.162)
(136,03,092) (157,83,230)
7.27.860 431,198

{(128,75,132)

{153,52,032)

{A) (128,75,132)

{153,52,032)

4,27.500

1.75,000

(425,87,333) (1889.00,000)
402,86,089 1944,69,835

2,754
418022 1150568
(17,55,723)  88,98,157
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C. CASHFLOWFROMFINANCING ACTIVITIES: - -
Met Cashfrom/ (used)infinancing activities  (C) - -

Net Increasef{Decrease)in Cash & Cash Equivalents

(A+B+C) (146,30,855) (64,53.,875)

Cash & Cash Equivalents ds atbeginning of periad 157.06,114 2259989

Cash & Cash Equivalents asal end of period 1075259  157.068:114
NOTES:

1. Cashand cash equivalents consisl of cash onhard and balances withhanks
The amount meluded mthe cash flow statement comprise
the following balance sheet amounts 31.03.2017  31.03,2016

Cash on hand and balance Incurrentaccounts 1075258 157068114
Balance jn Fixed Depasit accounts - -

1075259 157,06.114
Effectof Exchange rate changes - -
Castrand cash eguivalents as restated 10,765,259  157.06,114

2. Direct Tax paid are treated as ansing form operatmg activity and not bifurcated
ivestmentand fimancing achivities.

E¥ 'Gash flow statement has besn prepared undeér the indirecl melhod as sel oul in
Accounting Standard - 2.

4. Previousyearsflgures has tieen regroupedireécasted whearaver considered necessary

5. FiguresInnegative | brakets represents outflow.

Thizisthe Cash Flow atatement referred Wwin our reportaleven date allached.

M per aur Report of aven date ataclied For and on belll of Board of Directors
Forand.on bekalt of
PKJ&Co
Chiartarad Aconurtants S 21l
Fieryr Ragistration Moo 1241154 tir. Tushar Agarwal Mr. Marendra Arora
: Gl rimian [Cirectar

= N On04ae e L aEGET g
{Rishiabh Jain) q.llb.l an0431 84 Dl 3agRTa2
Fartrer .
femnership Mo, | 76204 S
Plage - bl Pragati Laad
Digte  April, 29, 2017 Company Secroiary

Sle
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORTHE YEARENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

1.
14

1.2

1.3

Significant Accounting Policies
BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS :

These financial statements have been prepared In accardance with the Generally
Accepled Accounting Principles in India ('Indian GAAP') to comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013,
read wilh Rule 7 of the Companies (Accourls) Rules. 2014 and the relevant
provisions of the Companies act. 2013 The financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention an acerua! basis

The accounting policies adopted in he preparation ol linancial statements are
consistentwith those of previous year.

USEOF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of financial statements In conformity with Indian GAAP requires
the management o make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of revenue, expenses, assets and llabllities and the disclosure
of comtingen! liabilites, at the end of the reporting penad Although these
estimates are based on the management's bes| knowledge of current events and
actions, Uncertainly about these assumptions and astimate could result in ihe
autcomes reguiring a materia| adjustment Lo the carrying amounis of assets or
liabilities infuture penods

RECOGNITION OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

Revenue is Recognised 1o the extent Ihat is probable that the economic beneifts
will flow to the corpany and the revanue can be reliably measured. Thefollowing
specific Recognition critena are metbefore ravenue Isrecognised

a) Incomefrom Professional Services

Income from Professional services are accounted for d@s and when the
relevant services are rendered and revenue |s recognised using completed
service contract method except where the recovery 1S uncertain in which
case ltis accounted foronrecaipt.
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1.4

1.5

1.6

b) Interest

Interest income is recognized on a ime proportion basis taking nto account
the amount outstanding and the applicable Interest rale. Interest income is
Included under the head "Revenue from Operations” in the statemenl of
profil and loss. Delayed Payment charges, Penal Interest, Other Penal
Charges, efc.. are recognised on receipt basis on account of uncertainty of
ihe ultimate callection of the same. Further, Inaccordance with the guidelines
lssued by the Reserve Bank of India far Nan-Banking Finance Companies,
Income an business assets classifed as Nop-performing Assets, is also
recogrised onreceipl basis.

¢) Dividend
Diividend Income is. Recognised when the Company's Right to Receive
dividendis astablished by the reporting date.

d) ProfitiLoassonsale of Investments/Inventories

Profitloss on the sale of invesiments/inventories is deall with at the fime of
actual salelredemption.

INVENTORIES :

The Securities acqulred with the Intention of trading are considerad as stock in
trade and disciosed as current assets. The Securities held as Stock in Trade
undercurrent asset and are valdad at lowsr of Coast of Market value, whichever
Is less on FIFD Basis

TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS:

Tangible Fixed Assets are siated al cosl less accumulaled depreciation and
impatrment losses. if any. The cost of fixed assets comprises purchase price and
any atiribulable cost of brining the asset to it's working condition for it's Intended
lse.

DEPRECIATION ON TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS:
The Company has worked deprecialion with reference o the useful lives of fixed

assets prescribed by PART 'CT of Schedule TI to the Al or lhe useful livas ol
assels as estimated by the Company, whichever is lower. The carrying values
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1.7

1.8

19

have been depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the assets using
Straight Line Method and the same Is recognised in the Stalement of Profit and
Loss

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

{a) Initial recognition

Foreign Currency Transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by
applying to the fareign currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting
currency and Lhe foreign currency at the date of the transaction, Exehangs
differences. il any. arising out of transactions settled during the year are
recognisad in the statementof Profit & Loss

(b) Conversion

Monetory assets and liabilifies denominated In ihe foreign currencies as at the
Balance Shee! date are translated at the closing exchange rates on that date. The
exchange differences. (fany, are recogmised in the Statement of profit & Loss and
related assets and liabilities are accordingly restated in the Balance Sheet
INVESTMENTS .

investments, which are readily realizable and inlended to be held for nol mare.
than one year fram the date on which such Investments are made, are classif led

s currenl nvestments. Al other Investments: are classified as long term

Investmeants.

Current investments are carried in the financial stalements al lower of cost and
fair value determined an an ndvidual investment basis. Lang Term Invesltments
are carned at cost. However provision for diminution in value is made to
recognize 4 decline other than temporary in the value of the Investmentis. in the
case of Mutual furds, the net assel value of unils declared by the Mutual funds is
considered as the [air value,

On disposal of investments, the difference between inta carrying amount and he

netdisposal proceeds is chiarged of cradited 1o Ihe statemenl of profit & loss.
FUTURES AND OPTION CONTRACT

a) Equity Index | Stock Fulures are marked-io-market on a daily basis. Debitor
credit balanges, if any, disclosed under Loans and Advances or Current Liabillties
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1.10

respectively, m the "Mark-to-Market Equity Index ! Stock Futures. Account”,
represents the net amaount paid or received on the basis of movement n the
prices of Index ! Stock Fulures |l the Balance Sheet date

b) As at the Balance Sheet date, the profit / loss on open positions, it any, in
Equity Index { Stock Fulures are accounted for as follows -

Credil balance In the "Mark-to-Market Equity Index { Stock Fulures Account”,
bemg anticipated profil, s ignored and no credil s {aken o the statemenl of Profil
and Loss.

Debit balance in the "Mark-to-Market Equity Index [ Stock Fulures Account”, being
anticlpated loss, is recognized in the statement of Profil and Loss,

¢ On final setilement or squaring-up of contracts for Equity Index | Stock
Futures, the prafit or loss s calculated as difference between settlemant /
squaring-up price and contract price. Accordingly, debil or cradil balance
pertaining to the settled { squared-up contract in "Mark to - Markel Margin - Eqity
Index | Stock Futures Account” Is recognized in the Stalement of Profit and Loss
upon expiry of the contracts. When more than one centract in respect of the
relevant series of Equily Index / Stock Futures contract to which the squarad-up
contract pertains is outstanding al the time of the sguaring up of the cantract, the
contract price of the contract so squared up is determined using First In First Oul
Method for Galouiﬁtlng profitloss on squaring-up

RETIREMENT BENEFITS .
The Company has adopted Revised Accounting Standard 15-Employee Benefits,

Thepolley followed by the Company in respect of its employee benelit scheme is

set out below

{a) Gratuity
The Company provides for [he gratully, a defined benefit retirement plan
covaring all employess: The plan provides for lump sum payments 1o
employees al retirement, death while in employment or on lermination of
emplayment. The liability Tar graluity are provided for in accordance with
actuarial valuation

{b) Leave Encashment
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1.1

112

Provigion for Leave encashment is made on accrual basison estimates as.at
the vear end and is charged to the Statement of Profitand Loss.

SEGMENT REPORTING POLICIES
ldentification of segments :

The Company's operating businesses are organized and managed separately
according to the nature of products and services provided, with each segment
representing a strategic business unit thal offers different products and serves
dirrerentmarkets.

Unallocated items ;

Uriallocated ilems include iIncome and expenses which are not allecated to any
business segment.

Segment Policies:

The company prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting
policies for preparing and presenting the financial statements of the company asa
whale

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per share In accordance with
Accounting Standard 20~ Eaming per Share.

Basic earnings per share are caleulated by dividing the net profit or loss for the
period attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividends
and attribufable taxes) by the weighled average number of eguity shares
outstanding during the period. Partly paid equily shares are treated as fraction of
an equity share lo the extenl that they are enlitied lo participate In dividends
relalive to a fully paid equity share during the reporting period. The Weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for
events such as bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issug, share split, and
reverse share split (consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of
equity shares outstanding, wilhout a correspending change in resources

Far the purpose of calculating diluted earmings per share, the net profit or loss for
the period attributable lo equlty shareholders and the weighted average number
of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive
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natential equity shares.

1.13 PROVISION FOR CURRENT TAXAND DEFERRED TAX

a)

b)

Provision far current tax is-made and retained in the accounts on he basis of
estimaled tax liabilily as per applicable provisions of the Income Tax Act;
1961 and considerng assessment orders and decision of appellate
authorities.

The deferred tax charge or benefit and the coresponding dererred tax
liabilities and assels are recognised using the tax rates that have been
enacted or substantially enacted as at the balance sheet date: Deferred lax
assets are recognised only o the exlent there 1s reasonable certainly that the
assel can be realised In fulure. however, where there is unabsorbed
depraciation or carried forward loss under {axation laws, deferred tax assets
are recognised only ifthere is a virtual certainty of reallsation of the agsels.
Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date and wntten
down or written up to reflect the amount hat Is reasonable | virtually certain
(as the casemay be)to barealised

1.14 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed al each balance sheel date || lhere Is
any Indication of Impairment based on internal/external lactors. An Impairment

loss s recognized wheraver the carrying amount of an assel exceeds its
recovarable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the assets, net
selling price and value inuse, In assessing value in Use, the estimatad future cash
flows are discaunted to their present value atthe weighted average cost of cagital,

After impairment. depreciation Is provided on the-revised carrying amount of the
asset over its remaining useful life. A previously recognized impalment loss Is
increased or reversed depending on changes in circumstances. However the
carrying value afler revarsal is nol Increased beyaond Ihe carrying value that wauld
have prevailed by charging usual depreciatian if there was no impairment.

1.15 CONTINGENT LIABILITY :
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1.16

1.17

A contingent llabllity 1= 4 possible obllgation that arise from past events whose
existence will be confirmed by the occurency or non accurrence of one or more
uncertain future events beyvond the control of the company or a present obligation
that is not recognized because it |s not probable that an outflow of resources will
be reguired to setile the obligation: A contingent liability also arises In extremely
rare cases-whre there is a liabilily that cannot be recognized because Il cannot be
measured reliably. The company does not recogmzed a contingent liability but
discloses its existence In the financial statements.

Contingenl assats are nol recognised In the linancial statements However
contingent assets are assessed continually and Il iLs virtually certain that an
econamic benefit will rise. asset and related income are recognised in the period
in which the change ocours

PROVISIONS :

The company creates a provision whenthere is present obligationas a result of a
pasteventthat probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amounts of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to
their present value and are determined based on the best estimate reguired to
settle the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each
reporting date and adjusted fo reflect the current best estimates. |f itis no longer
prabable that the oulflow of resources would be required to settle the abligation,
the provision s reversed

CASH & CASHEQUIVALENTS :
Cash and Cash Equivatents far the purposes of cash flow statement comprise

cash at bank and in hand and shorl term investments with an ariginal maturity of
three months orless, as perAccounting Standard 3"Cash Flows”




GLANCE FINANCE LIMITED

2, Share Capital . 31 March 2007 31 March 2016
Aulhorized Shares Rs. Hs:
Eouity Shares

31,00,000 (37 March 2015 - 31,00,000) Equéty Sharesof 85 1 Deach 3106,.00,000 1000000

Prefaronca Share Capital. |
A, D00 (31 March 2018 40,0000 0% Prefecrence Sharez | Sonvertiblgrof Bs 100 eacn 90.00,000 A0. 0000

350,00.000  250,00,000

Issued. Subscritied and Fully Paid up Shares 51 March 0017 31 March 2016,
N B3 Nos. As:
Bafuity Shaiez
Eqietty Shiares ol RS 100 gach il paid 3005900 300,533,000 3002900 J00,59.000
Ao Fortetan Shares 0,200 153,000 30200 143000
30,36, 100 302 52 000 3036400 32000
2.1 Reeonciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and atthe end ot the reporting period
31 Margh 2047 A1 March 206
Moz Fis Nos: 1.
miputy Shares .
Atthe beginning of the vear a0.65.900 300,59,000 A0, 05, 5400 00,55 00
Al the end of the year A0.05, 500 20055 000 A0.05.900 S00;59.000

2.2 Terms/ Rights sltached
Eqriity Shares:
Thecampany has oy cne class of ecustystiarss having a parvalus of Fs. 10 per share, Bach holder of el shares s entitied
0 ene voie par share The company deciares and pays dividends (1 Indian Bupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of
Ditectors b subjsct o e approval ol the sharehoiiers in1he ensting Annoai Geng me]‘-.ﬂui"ring

Coring tee yisar ened 3st Maren. 2017, the amoont of per share dividend recognized &5 thstebutions 10 squiy shareholdes:
wits By WiLst March, PTG RS N oer Equily Shari)

I e evantof Leguidation of the Company; e holders of snuly shares will b sniitled fo recelve rpmaiting assels of Bd
Compary, alter sttt ol el preferartial smaonnts, The distnbetion will 9em proportion 1o 1he nember of equity shares held
by e shadatiniders

2.3 [Details o shareholders holding move than 5% share Inthe company

31 March 2007 3 March 2016 o
hos % fos. "

Equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid
Tuistzr iyl 5E4200 187 d24.200 Va1 1%
Ashisn Gommersiats LLP 50000 1627 360 o0 TIETS
Frena Agatwal A53,1HH) 13:07% 380, o0 13.07%
Bhadrasiavepluies LLE 350,000 11 4% 350,000 |1 G
Chitrakut Venlures LLP 350,000 NEEEn 350,000 I1.64%
Gtpal Knztma daareal 128000 4.26% 20 ELR

As-par hn records ot the company, nciuding it registe of sharsholdeMembacs and olbir declzration (eceives o)
sharcholdersvegarding beneficial interest the above sharehalding | earzsents bottegal and bensticial ownership of shares

B6
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3 Reserves and Surplus

3.1 Capital Redemption Reserve
Balance as parihe st inancial statemenss
Clestig Balange

3.2 Securitios premium accounl
Baiance as per | he s finantial staemens
{Fosing Balanee

33 Surplus/{Deficil) inthe Stalement of Profit and Lass
Bataroe az per e las inancial staiements
il Profitdor the yea
[Lgsss Apprpriatians
" Translsr o reserve fungunges Secton 451G ol Hessree Bank of
ndiafes 1838
Hletgarnlis In e stazementat profit i loss

94 Reserve tuiid under Seclion 451 GI1) or Aeserve Bank of India Act, 1834
Batanco as per s astfinancial statermanits
Mol Amiimt ranslaered from surios balantein he Statemeni of Proflhand Luss
Ginzing Ralhnna '
Tofal maarves S SUIpIUS

4. Lohg Term Provisions.

4.1 Provisinng lor emplovess henefits
dratuiny

5. Diker Current Liabilities
Audtors Remunsradon Payabla
Pretogsiong T Fayalile
Exgenses Fayvabin
IO ety abin
Dther Pavanles

G Short Term Provisions
A1 Provisionstor employees benefiis
Gratuny

B2 Other Provisions
Prowisicnor Bons & Ledve Salary
Unpaid Mviaend
Provision for Enssan Eoumy Ineesc Sock m bt es

31 March 2017 31 Mareh 2016
fs fis.

14.00,C04 |4.00,000
14 i i 00000
176, 00,000 126,01, 600
126, 00,000 T2 0,100
G R N 1016.30,838
A5 R AE 30,04 225
081 B0
10, 7H 38660 040,34 21h
B4, 07 TR 85.98,735
016114 AR
104,43, 591 04 27 57H
1320,42 360 1274,61.794

waernE (584978
10,67.717 15,04 878
2,700 838
4,475 3175
760,825 92,133
1T 213 AATR
5062 47 067
4,80.733 1.92,046
|61 866 138,820
245607
RG220 &R 451
23620 75 161
251780 253103
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GLANCE FINANCE LIMITED

g NonCurrentinvesiments
Man -lrade Investmeniz
(valued atcostunlsss siated otherwss)
Invesimentin Eguity Instruments {Quoted)
2337800 March 2016 -4 74,2501 Fquity shares of Texphast  ndusines Lid.
afRs 10 ezch iy paldup i

Bonds (Quoted)

31 Margh 2017

31 March 2016

5 BEEunits (31 March 2016 5 5346] Taxtres Bunds of Power Financey Carporation Tranchs - 1 (Serss:l)

of Bis. 100107 = gach fully paid up

i

{nuestmeent 1n Unils of Mutic| Fands {Ungueted)
A0 280.520 (A1 March 2016 5 B3, 200.620) HOEC Sl Furd Lpl‘!’.;l Term Elan Growth
534,145 5AE3 March 20161634, 745,588 SBI Magnum Gift fund Long TET)
1
TOTAL (1 1+ TTE=1V)

Angregate amount of Qupted | nvestments
o Enuily Shases
[Fones

Banresats Marketyatug of Qe Invesiments
Eguinyshares
Birnes

Anprrsalzamount of Unquotee investimenzs
Putueal Finds

0. Delerred Tax Assets (Net

Deferred Tax Assesls
Prowision of Gratuity
[rrreassin value ot imntary 25 parI0DE-8
[aepgs af WOV of Tiked Aszets a5 per Booksovel
WOV as par|ncome Tax Act, | 861
Weldeterred fax assel
[Rourded ofl)

fs. Hs.

467500 4,45.500
_ &BFA00 048,500
56, 96,000 56 46 000

_ SHG000 5696000
200, 11000 200,000
_200),00,000 200,000
40,000,000 00,060,000
461,623,500 466.44.500
467,500 %48 500
U 5688,
_ B1A3S00  GEAA.500
_ BreraEh  B4dadty
_ BREl2E0 _ BA43815
R NITRI A0 00,080
AR ,000 A00,00000
£.58,1141 505128
13,54 644 .
2.16.083 42 B1
PP.BB 575,069
22,28,800 578,100

B4
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10. Long Term Loans and Advances
0.1 Sacutity Deposit

Unsdcured cansidared good
Electrindy Doposi
[nfirmied Rauter Depasil

“10.2 Balances wilh government aulhorilies

Wi Tax Deposits (Netof Provisians)
IngomeTax Befund Receivabie

Tatal
Mot | Income Tax Daposits (Netol Provisian for Tadtian) cemprisas ol
mgomE fx Deonss
Less Eriyisinn fof ngams T'a_;:
11, ‘Curreni Invesiments
Nor-rade favestmenis
(vaiued gt loweraf costor Tarvelue unigss stated otheryiss)
Upits of Mutual Funds (Unguoted)
S 12080 (3 rﬂﬁi:héﬂiﬁ 22,188,144} DEP Liguidity Fund - IP- Browth
0021137 March 2048 Fil) HOFE Furd - Moninty Bividend - Reimvest
781,885.342 (31 March 2016 i} Franikfin Termpletian India s St
TermAgng Fund - Growif
[T March 2016 4,55, 560 04 A REFC Flowtingra ingone Furd -
5 TermtFlan CWhitesai - Oy Reinvest - Gally
b 986 117 (31 March 2016 £,175.593) ICICI Prudensial Liguid Pian - Growtr
Tatal
igipregats amdunt of Unguited investmonts
Uit ot Biirtusat runs
12, Inventories
Exjulty Shares (asvaliad & certifigd by the managementy
Totai

31 March 2037 31 March 2018
As. Rs.
4,400 8,390
15000 15000
25,340 23,390
408098 455738
307518 £.53.155
715617 15,168,293
7.39.007 15,41,683
255 43,008 281,156,138
284 35.000 272,60.000
4,08 95 H,55,135
6754918 45,55 283
22
54,623,785
= 4582728
T3.70:38 13,30,0%4
145,69.119 104,88,023
11568118 104,588,023
145 69,119 10484 023
T OBU.ET 920 78575101
869,657,920 765.75.101




GLANCE FINANCE LIMITED

31 Warch 2017 31 March 2016
As. Rs
13 Trade recewables:
Unsecomd, comsidered good unless staied othdryise
Curstanding for 2 penod excecting sicmonits fracr s datethieyg 3o s far pdymen -
Ul T.02.348 L e
Total 7.02,345 24,55 506
14. Cashand Bank Baiances
Cashand Cashequivalents:
Casryom hand 93973 fi1, 358
falance Wit lanks:
fnGutrent Accounts
EAMNK BALANDES IN CLERENT ACCOUNT
fntak Mahingra Sanh 34,357 | 22 500
H I EG Bank 1,146,406 84,252
HILF G Bank { Dividenit Scaonnd ) BE.203 G5 4nd
Usion Barik ot s A, 18230 13415
Tatal 10,75.258 157.06.114
Particulars SBMs [Other Total
denramination
notes
Grasing Casnon rand as on (15-11-2016 19,000 3920 22 hEn
(+} Premited ricespts
i {1 Peemilliel pavments F,t:%'-:‘. 724
= A \':'ﬂhfltﬁ‘n’-'l'l friim Eanha - {000 94,000
{=y-fmount depasisd i Banks T8.000 1ﬂ,ﬂ1]L
Closimg na;“--m :-la:u: agom 3012201 257U 05 7a6
15, Shori Tarm Loans and Advances
151 Preziail Sxpanses 2.B5.736 154114
15 Batarces with qeyermmsnt azthariizs
Servies Tax Reeoyerable 133613 1 05540
10 Advancesrecoveratile in castof kind
|rsetized, Dossideied pood 1414 5,699
4.81 168 ~ 2.63.553




GLANCE FINANCE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

16, Dher Current Assels
Interes| Receivalile

17, Revenue from Operations
171 Saleof Traded Goods

Saleof Foully Shaes

17.2 Revenue From Financial Services

Protessional Fees

17.3 Interest Income
Biands
I Xebeniem

thors

17.4.Giher Dperating Income
Crain on sale of Non-Cureant fnvastnents
G on saw ot Larreat investmenss
Frecafib tm e bvarives

Dl irkerd |

18 Other lneoms
Exehange el Gain

Miseeilaneass nomms

19 Purchases of Traded Goods

Parshase ol Eoully Hearss

Tatal

Tolal

Tatal

Total

1 Warch 2017

31 Mareh 2016

Rs. s
238500 7,18,800
;18,800 218,800
Bk, 22,450 4101 ARG
850,22 459 241,001,383
24 19,957 16,113,434
2410 637 16,03,934
A7z 475 GE
- 390 14
1.46:323
515,608 H54,100
- 45,72 5564
BE3 121 e R A
MaE 7
ERe ] |4, 7. 764
4756104 93,.96.0121
937.18.723 195965957
12408 %
860 9488
14,969 8,466
B8, 18,643 1181 Al A0S
B80.18.643 1181.60,309

T2




GLANCE FINANCE LIMITED

31 March 2017 31 March 2016

20 Clangesin imyventomes of lreded goods . B
Dietails atiin pr (f the year
Efjuily Staizs i 549,67 920 E;Tﬁ. |Er.1-
UBGE7S20 TS TSI0N
Diataltz gl the snd of the year
Equity Shares S0 70260939
TESTEM T84 530
21 Empioyée Bensfits Edpanzes
Salary & Wages A4 S 36.37.55
Directos s remunerain 4148453 i 18 Tou
Start Waltare Expensges 68,607 Ao 484_
Gratmiiny (Retar Ntz Mo, 24) L TE 2,54 168
Told 14018421 13636882
B2 Ddgrscizionand amortisanon Expenses
Depreciatonan Tangie asset 8,234,851 0,19, 150
8,34,850 10,19,150




GLANCE FINANCE LIMITED

23  [Other Expenses
Advertisemant
Al lishing lees tn HEE
Bark charges
Snaks & Perindicals
‘Busmess Fromihon Expensss
Bad Debiz
Conveyancs Expenzes
Custady/ Bemat Charges
Direciora's Silling Feas
Fleetrizity charpes
Exchange Fluctuation Loss
Imizrnet Charges
Insurance
Ingreston iaepavment
Profassinnal chares
Losson Safeof Ivestnmen
Lpss on Gervaves
Loss o Saie of Mator Car
Wembarshin & Subsciotion Faes
Miscellzneous expenses
atirYehicld Expenses
Office Expenses
Sayment w-Aueiors

Al Feas
Reimbursemant of Service Tax

Fostage & Couner
Prinfing and Stationery
[Prestession i
Payoutchargess Processing hees
Bant Rates & Taxes
Repairs and Mainteranne-Others
Secaurity Transackon Tax Charges (Trading)
Sarvice fax
Suttwars charges
Telephong £xpenses
Travelfing Expenses.
Gammudity Transgcfion Chames

31 March 2017

H March 2016

Hs. As.
41,345 80,970
2.45.310 257,060
4,254 h.433
1,839 2119
.28 150 156,279
630,012 2,04.720
1,365,002 1/60.667
28,783 17476
28,000 20,000
2.74.383 264,980
- Go1HS
1 424 36,487
B2 572 84,004
237 1 825
KBTATY 731,653
240,500 -
- 43,44.316
{72,011 74816
3,849,145 557160
519492 T os 13
B,GB 541 845,279
70759 67168
43,000 43,000
- 4579
19,069 14,703
£8 152 85,750
2 500 2500
1,348 3,638
312 456 217 500
95,266 45112
1,95/496 258,540
4170 2732
13,043 10,420
1,31.286 1,43 562
214,716 258713
46,660 23615
Total _ GB06.055 80,7353
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GLANCE FINANCE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

24, Gratuity and other post employment banefil glans (A5 - 15)

The company kas an unfunded deingd benefit gratulty plan. Every employes who bas compleiec o years ar mare of
spryice is aligiole for a gratuity on depar ture at 15 days salary (last orawn saiury) per gach compigiog yer of Rarvine
Conseguent ta The addption of revised AS-15 Employes Benefits- ssued under Gompanies {AGuotrling Srandaros)

Arendment Bules 2006, e tollowing disclosures feve besn made 28 Teguired by the standard.

Trie following tablas summanie M corponents of e net amaioyee Benefll expanses recognizs In fhe Satement of
Proifit andd Loss, anc e fnc stas and amourtrecognicedin ma balance shestinrife gratully Lo il pean.

| @) Assumptions 2s al : Jina2my 31/03/2016 |
Moriaity [ AL N 2006-08 LI 2005-58
ez (U timate)
fnierost / Dispiun: Rate £,50% T51%
[ Fate of Ingrease in campenzation 7.00% 7.00%
Expected Averags Reraining Sedyioe 1868 1] 84

Enployes attrition tals (Past Serige [PSY)

PR D04l 9%

(I

R g

b} Changes in present value of obligations -

PV at e Deqinming of period 17,531,807 1377600 |
Imrerest cogl 1:30.05% 18211
Current sefvioe Lost TB061Z 1.32.263
Ranehi pain ) -
Betural (gain)/loss oo abiigatian B4.108 3584

ot enid of penog

2129583

1731867

"¢} Amount recagnized in the Balance Shee!

as al the end of the yaal

Presen valse af Definad Berati Sblgalion 21.79 584 17.62.807
Fair Vallze of Plan Assdts il il

" Fimoed sttt - surplus (08 12170 5a%) (17,31 .Eﬂ}j_
hiet Asset/ (Lahllin) 127,20, hE3) 117,31 807
d) Expense recoonized in the statement oi '

Profit & Logs -

Lurmepl service 0oE {8362 | 42,253
Imerest Coas! S | 18211
piet Aetuana (gn) [ lnss recaniien 1ot ;.hg.ugununf 84,108 3,654
Expenses moegnien mine statement 6T P &L 487G 254,168

ThiE 2havs gl s are serfified Dy gty and retee upon 0y ihe sudite
: ¥

75, Segmeni Reporting [AS-17)
Primary Segmenl [Busmess Eegmenlﬁ

The Gompycsparates main'y in the usiness &

gmiantaf ilnd basud Inaficing actvity. A4 aimer activities revolve arpond the

mafn business Furiner, sl achvlliss are nared Gul wilte India. Az gyih there gre po separate reodrablesgyine s 35 pei

tha frovigions of AS 7 on "Seginent Reparting'
Secondary Segmenl (Geegtaphical Segment)

The Camiany aperases only 10 comsshe merkels: As-a result sugaralé-segment nformation fof differsnt geéodraphical

segmeniaizalzo not disclosed




GLANCE FINANCE LIMITED

26. Related Party Disclosures (AS - 18)
A. Related parties and nature of rel ationship
I} KeyManagement Persannet
M Tushar Agarwal, Chaicman
hir Marenars Arora, Whote Tune Director
Mis: Mamia Kishor Thakkar Wholefime Disesiar
s Pragat |aed, Company Secretary

B. WMaterial Transactions with relaled parties during ihe Year (Hs.)

Parficulars Key Management Personnel (KMP)

2016-2017 2015-20146:
Salary o828 87.21,856
Bonus & Leave Salary 13.02.333 14,05 485

Mote: Theabiove related pacly detaiis have beer ghvan by tha managemant and felled upon by the audios

27. Earnings Per Share (AS-20)

Particulars 31 March 2017 | 31 March 2016
As. Hs.
Profit-after tax as reported 45 80566 30,0 225
Mool Eguity Shares Used in compuding weighted 30,065,900 30,05.500
Average EPS
Basic / Diluled EPS 1552 1.00
Mominal Value Per Share (Rsy) i 10

26. The Dompany telieves thal no imparment of asset-has arisen during the yeal 25 per (bl accounting standard 28
[ i H

Amparrment of asset”
28, Conlingent Liabllities

There are no cantingent iatufily as on balance shiet for which the company 8 reguired Lo make grovision in the angks af

-ALCOUNEs

30. Details of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined under the MSMED Acl, 2006

Ine Company has aot Recaved any mtormation torm s vendars regarding their stalus vnderthe Micro, zmali & miadiim

-enterpnges & development act. 2006 and hence disclosure  any. requirad nnoes the said 2L has not been made.

Filss




GLANCE FINANCE LIMITED

31. Additional Disclosures as required in terms of Paragraph 13 of NonBanking Financial (Won-Deposit Accepling or
Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Direction, 2007 issued by Resarve Bank of India.

Partigulars iRs. In takhs)
Liahilities Side
| Loans and advances availed by the non banking financial Amt. 0/8 Ami, Overdue

Company inclusive of interest aceruedthereon bt nat paic |
& Debentures

Gecursd il Ml
Uinsecursd Mil il
{Other than falling within the meaning atpublic deposits)
b) Defered Gradits il Ml
¢) TermLloans Ml il
d)  Inter Corpotate haans and borrowings- NI i
g]  Commircias Paper il NIl
i1 Ofher Loans [Speeily nate) il Kl
Total i Ml
Assets Side Amount
_ Dutstanding
o Beaakup ol Luans and Advance including bills recenvables (ather than those ntluded in {4} bedaw),
al Sooured il
b1 Unsecired NIl
1. Bredkup of Leased Asets and stock on mre and other assets counting towards AFG activities
|y Leaseassetsincluding lease réntals under sundey deblors,
2] Finaneial Lease N
f)  DOperafing Lease MA,
i) Stockan fireineluding hire charges under sundry deplors: B,
a)  Assetsonhire WA
by Hopossed Assets M
il Dtte Inans counting vards AFC activities
4l Loanswhere assels Have been repossessed MLA,
by Lodns ather (han{a) above A,
4, Breakupof Investments:
Current investments :
1. Duoted.
I| Shares: (a) Equily Nil
ib1 Freferance il
Iy Debentires znd Bonds
[y Unitsof mutugl lunds il
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GLANCE FINANCE LIMITED

) Governmeant Securmes
Vi Othar {please specity)
- Certificate of Deposits
2 Lnquidted
ij Sharss (a) Eouity
(h) Preference
i) Debertures and Bonds
ity Units of mutual lunds
) Government Securiies
¥i o Others (please specity)
Long Term vestments :
1 Qugtad:
[} ‘Ghares; (2) Equity
{b)  Preterence
i) Debenturss and Bonds
iy Lnitsof rtuial Tunds
) Governmant Secunties
v} Other{please speciy)
2. Unguated:
) Shares a) Fquity
(1) Preference
[fi Debenfuresand Bonds:
[y Linits ot rmutual fonds
I¢] GOVEERMENt SEoUriles
vy Dihers {please specify)

» Borower groupwise classification of assets financed asin (2) and (3) above
Amount ngtof Provisions

Category

Urisecured

il
hi
il
il
Hil

Ml
i

il
Ml

146.69
il
Ml

4.63
N
5096
Bl

il

il

Mill
Nil
Ml
A00.00
Mil
NIl

Tatal

il
il
Alil
il
il

Book Value

Secured

|, Relaled Parties

a) Supsilianes Bl

b} Companies inthe Same graup Hil

o) Dtherretated parlies il
2 iter than reiatad parnes: Hil

Total hil
investor groupwise clagsitication of all investmenl (Eurrenl and long term) I shares and secunties (ot quoted and
ungictad)
Category Marketvalue Breakup
artairvatue or MAY

1. Related Parfies

(Metot Provisions)

78




GLANCE FINANCE LIMITED

) Subsdiznes
by Compines irlthe same oroug
1 Ofhar related paries

2 ﬂll'.ﬁrrhaufﬂlatﬁ_n‘Paﬂias
Al

7 Otherintarmation)
i GrossHNon Performing Asses
A} Helaed Parmes
B Otherthanrslated parles

1 Mel Non Pertorming Asses
A} Related Parties

bi  (therman retaiad parties

iy - Assets acquifad in safistacson of delit

E12:30
£12.80

il
Wi

il
Ml
=]

il

807.33
B07.43

il
Al

ik
/1l
Ml

‘N

37 Disclosires =5 reguiret! by RE! Noffication No. ONBR.OISTEH (COS) - 2015 dazes Aprl 10 2115 has not bagn given
sincathe assatsize olhe Campany ooes notexceeo As. 500 Crores a5 0nthe Balance Sneet date.

33 Earings in Foraion Gurrenny

Pofessioral Fees Re.24 19,8377+ (31 March 2016 - Rs. 16,03,234/-
Ad i i ool the Board of Oireeross, fhe Gurrent Assets, Non-Current Assets nave 2 valug onrealization mthe normal
courge ot husiness ateast eyual to thevalus atwhicn they ara sigiedin e Belance Shest

35, 3} Figures of the previads year have been se-grouped and te<classiet wharevar necessary to correspond with the ligure of

the cilrran] perod

) Figuies havk been rounced off fomestestrupes

A paradr Bepor| of 2ven date attanhod
Egrand on behal ol

PKJ&CH,

Charterid Accountams

Flrm Bgistration Mo, 124115W

Sl

{Rishabh Jain)

Farina

Wermbershin W 176304
Piacs . Mumbal

Ehike, Aprll 24, 2017

Frie and on ekl of Bagnd o Dieghons

Zg-

Mr. Tushar Agarwal
Chaimian

Dity GO043184

S
Pragal Laad
Lompany Seatipiy

g

Mr. Narendra Arora’
Direetar

(M - 03580162
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

Please complete this attendance slip and hand It over at the entrance of the meeting
hall, Joint Sharehalders may obtain additional attendance slips on request. (Folio Mo.s;
DP ID*. Client ID* & Name of the Shareholder/ Joint holder/s/ Proxy in BLOCK
LETTERS to be furnished below)

Mo, of

Name of Shareholder/ Proxy| DPID Client 107 Folio shares held

Signature of the Shareholder/ Proxy: =

| hereby record my presence at the 23rd Annual General Meeting of the company, 1o be
held on Friday; 29th Septemnber, 2017 at 09.00 A.M. at Azad Mahila Sangh, Plot No. 91,
Road No. 25, Sion (W), Mumbal - 400022,

Motes !

1. Sharsholders/ Proxy holders are requested lo bring the Attendance Slip with
therm when they come to the Meeting and hand it over at the gate after affixing
theirsignature anit

2. Shareholders are reguested o advise, indicating their Folio No.s, DP 1D7, Client
ID* and the change in their address, If any, to the Registrar & Share Transfer
Agents at Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. C-101, 247 Park, L.B.S, Marg, Vikhroli (W),
Mumbai-400083.

Tel.: 022-49186270 - Fax , 91-22-2554 6969
Email : rnt. helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

*Applicable for investors holding shares in Electronic (Demat) Farm.




PROXY FROM

[Pursuant to section 105{6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3] of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

GLANCE FINANCE LIMITED

Corporate Identifivation Mumber. LESB20MH1984pL C0OB1333
Registerad Office © 5. Kitab Mahal, 192, Dr. 0. M. Road, Fort, Mumbai = 400 001,

23rd Annual General Meeting = September 29, 2017

Mame of the member {3}
Registered address

E-rnail ol
Falio Mo/ Clignt k1,
DF D
IWe, being the holders (5}t shares of tha above namead company, hereby appoinl
1 MName E-mali 1O
ChddreEs;
Signatwre par tajling hamither
2, Mame E-maii I
Address:
Signature | . or failing femvher
3 Mame E-mail 10
Address;
Signature o failing him/her

as mylour proxy o atend and vole (on a poll) for meius and on myfour penalf at the 23ea Annual General
Meeting of the company, 1o be held on the on Friday 29th Seplember, 2017 at 0900 A M. at Azad Mahila
Sangh, Plot No. 91, Road No, 25, Sion (W), Mumbai - 400 022 and at any adjournment fhereaf in respect of
suchresolutiongas are indicated below,




Sr. Mo, Particulars

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for ihe
year ended March 31, 2017, the Directors Report and Auditars’ Reporttherean
2 To appaint a Director in place of Mr. Tushar Agarwal [DIN : D0043184) who refires

by rotation and being eligible, offered himsell for re appomntment,

To appaint Statutory Auditors of the Company and fix their remuneralion.

o

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4 Change in designation of Mr. Shripal Choudharn (DIN: Q0403872) from Additional
Imdepandent Director to Independent Birector

Adfix
Ravenus
Stamp ot

Signed this day of 2007

Signature of shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at
the Registered Office of the Campany, not less than 48 hours before the commencement
of the Meeting.
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